Gold and Fish

# Rules for Mineral Prospecting and Placer Mining





April 2009 2nd Edition Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife Fish Gold and Fish Pamphlet

200

# **Table of Contents**

¥.

Table of ContentsPage
Mineral Prospecting and Placer Mining Rules
Agencies with an Interest in Mineral Prospecting
Definitions of Terms
Mineral Prospecting Without Timing Restrictions
Mineral Prospecting With Timing Restrictions
Authorized Work Times
Penalties

# List of Figures

Figure 1. High-banker
Figure 2. Mini high-banker
Figure 3. Mini rocker box (top view and bottom view)
Figure 4. Pan
Figure 5. Power sluice/suction dredge combination
Figure 6. Cross section of a typical redd
Figure 7. Rocker box (top view and bottom view)
<b>Figure 8.</b> Sluice
<b>Figure 9.</b> Spiral wheel
<b>Figure 10.</b> Suction dredge
Figure 11. Vac-pac
<b>Figure 12.</b> Cross section of a typical body of water, showing areas where excavation is not permitted under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed lines indicate areas where excavation is not permitted
Figure 13. Permitted and prohibited excavation sites in a typical body of water under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed lines indicate areas where excavation is not permitted
Figure 14. Cross section of a typical body of water, showing unstable slopes, stable areas, and permissible or prohibited excavation sites under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed line indicates areas where excavation is not permitted.
<b>Figure 15.</b> Cross section of a typical body of water showing unstable slopes, stable areas, and permissible or prohibited excavation sites under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed line indicates areas where excavation is not permitted
Figure 16. Dredge intake nozzle
Figure 17. Equipment separation requirement
<b>Figure 18.</b> Cross section of a typical body of water showing unstable slopes, stable areas, and permissible or prohibited excavation sites under rules for mineral prospecting with timing restrictions. Dashed line indicates areas where excavation is not permitted
Figure 19. Permitted and prohibited excavation sites in a typical body of water under rules for mineral prospecting with timing restrictions. Dashed lines indicate areas where excavation is not permitted
Figure 20. Stream boundary line

## Mineral Prospecting and Placer Mining Rules

The 2009 Gold and Fish pamphlet replaces all previous editions and will remain valid until the Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW) publishes a new edition. The rules contained in it were developed to protect fish and their habitats. This pamphlet serves as your Hydraulic Project Approval (HPA) for the types of mineral prospecting and mining activities described in it. You must follow the rules in the pamphlet<sup>1</sup> when you conduct those projects in Washington. These rules do not relieve you from obtaining landowner permission and any other necessary permits before conducting any mineral prospecting activity. You must also follow the rules and regulations of tribal, local, federal, and other Washington state agencies. You may print out the Gold and Fish pamphlet from http://wdfw.wa.gov/habitat/goldfish/ or request one from a WDFW office.

If you want to conduct mineral prospecting or mining activities at different times or locations, or with different equipment than allowed in this pamphlet, you must apply for a separate, written HPA. You will receive an HPA if WDFW can determine that your proposed activity does not harm fish life.

You may request a written HPA by submitting a complete application to WDFW. The application form is titled "Joint Aquatic Resources Permit Application" (JARPA). The JARPA and instructions are available online at www.epermitting.org. You can also call the Office of Regulatory Assistance at (800) 917-0043 or (360) 407-7037, or email help@ora.wa.gov

## Agencies with an Interest in Mineral Prospecting

This pamphlet gives authority to conduct mineral prospecting or placer mining operations from the WDFW only. Several other federal, state, tribal, and local government agencies have their own requirements that must be met before you can legally prospect or mine in areas under their jurisdiction. Below is a brief explanation of the interest these agencies have in mineral prospecting or placer mining. Contact them for more information and permit applications.

## Federal

## U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps)

Seattle District Attn: Regulatory Branch PO Box 3755 Seattle, WA 98124-3755 (206) 764-3495 phone (206)764-6602 fax www.nws.usace.army.mil

The Corps is responsible for many beneficial uses of water, including transportation, navigation, recreation, and power production. Under the Federal Clean Water Act of 1977, the Corps may require suction dredge operators to obtain a Section 404 permit.

## U.S. Bureau of Land Management (BLM)

Conducting placer operations and recordation of mining claims:

Spokane District Office 1103 N Fancher Rd Spokane Valley, WA 99212-1275 (509) 536-1200 phone (509) 536-1275 fax www.blm.gov/or/districts/spokane *Conducting placer operations only:* Wenatchee Resource Area Office 915 Walla Walla St Wenatchee, WA 98801-1521 (509) 665-2100 phone (509) 665-2121 fax

Mining is authorized by several laws that apply to federal lands managed by BLM. The Mining Law of 1872, as amended (public lands), and the Mineral Leasing Act of 1947, as amended (acquired lands), are the main laws authorizing placer gold prospecting on federal mineral, fee, or split estate.

<sup>1.</sup> This pamphlet includes the mineral prospecting rules under the Washington Administrative Code (WAC) available online at http://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/ under WACs 220-110-020, -030, -031, -200, -201, -202, and -206. The rules were adopted by the Washington Fish and Wildlife Commission on November 8, 2008 and are effective April 3, 2009. The rules will remain in effect until modified or rescinded by the Commission.

BLM manages the surface and mineral (fee) estate on some federal lands, and the mineral (split) estate on other lands where the surface is managed by other agencies or is privately owned. The entry provisions for prospecting and the degree of BLM involvement vary depending on the land ownership status and applicable laws.

Under the Mining Law, it is your responsibility to determine if there are prior existing mining claims in your area of interest. Information on existing mining claims, rules, regulations, mineral status maps, survey plats, and filing fees is available at the Spokane District Office, Wenatchee Field Office, and in Portland, Oregon, at the Oregon/Washington State Office. If you locate a mining claim, Section 314 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 (43 USC 1344) requires you to file a copy of the official notice or certificate of location and a map of the location boundaries with the BLM State Office within 90 days of locating the claim.

Exploration and mining activities on BLM-managed lands are also subject to BLM regulations that vary depending on the authorizing laws and land ownership. On most public lands, the regulations depend on the amount and intensity of disturbance and require you to submit either a Notice of Intent (five acres or less and greater than casual use) or a Plan of Operations (more than five acres or mechanized equipment). Plans of Operations generally take a minimum of 60 to 90 days to obtain due to required National Environmental Policy Act clearances. "Casual Use" activities causing only negligible disturbance (such as hand sample collection) are allowed on most public lands without advance notifications. Occupying public lands under the mining laws for more than 14 calendar days in any 90-day period within a 25-mile radius of the initially occupied site requires authorization from BLM.

The state generally owns the stream channel below the mean high water mark. Instream activities authorized by the Gold and Fish pamphlet are not generally regulated by BLM. However, if WDFW requires a written HPA for mining activity or if you want to conduct highbanking operations above the ordinary high water line, BLM requires a Notice of Intent or Plan of Operations. BLM requires reclamation for all surface disturbance. Abandoning a claim does not relieve you of that responsibility.

On acquired lands, you must contact BLM and any surface management agency with jurisdiction over those lands to determine if you need a permit or if other conditions are required before you enter the lands for hobby or non-commercial collecting. Under the Mineral Leasing Act, commercial activities require you to file exploration plans and obtain a permit for prospecting. If a commercial deposit is found, a lease and a BLM-approved mining and reclamation plan are required to mine.

## U.S. Forest Service (Forest Service)

Region 6 Regional Office	Gifford Pinchot National Forest	Colville National Forest
333 SW 1 <sup>st</sup> Ave	10600 NE 51st Circle	765 S Main
PO Box 3623	Vancouver, WA 98682	Colville, WA 99114
Portland, OR 97208-3623	(360) 891-5000 phone	(509) 684-7000 phone
(503) 808-2468 phone	(360) 891-5045 fax	(509) 684-7280 fax
503) 808-2210 fax	www.fs.fed.us/gpnf/	www.fs.fed.us/r6/colville/
www.fs.fed.us/r6/	Mt. Baker-Snoqualmie	Okanogan-Wenatchee
Olympic National Forest	National Forest	National Forest
1835 Black Lake Blvd SW	2930 Wetmore Ave, Suite 3A	215 Melody Lane
Olympia, WA 98512-5623	Everett, Washington 98201	Wenatchee, WA 98801-5933
(360) 956-2402 phone	(425) 783-6000 or (800) 627-0062 phone	(509) 664-9200 phone
(360) 956-2330 fax	(425) 783-0212 fax	(509) 664-9280 fax
www.fs.fed.us/r6/olympic/	www.fs.fed.us/r6/mbs/	www.fs.fed.us/r6/wenatchee/

National Forest System (NFS) lands are classified as either public domain (PD) or acquired. Most NFS lands in the western United States, including most NFS lands in Washington, are PD lands and therefore are open to entry and mining claim location under the authority of the General Mining Law of 1872, as amended. Acquired lands are not subject to the General Mining Law, but are instead subject to the Mineral Leasing Act of 1920. Prospecting is not allowed on acquired lands except by permit.

Some PD lands have been congressionally or administratively withdrawn from mineral entry and location. For example, Wildernesses, designated by the U.S. Congress and making up about 29 percent of NFS lands in Washington, are withdrawn and closed to prospecting. With few exceptions, prospecting is prohibited in administrative withdrawals as well. The rest of PD lands are open to mineral prospecting and development. These lands may be prospected whether or not you have located a mining claim. However, you should ask for permission to prospect on someone else's properly located and maintained mining claim. You may address questions about the status of NFS lands to the Forest Service or Bureau of Land Management.

The Forest Service regulates mineral-related impacts to surface resources under the authority of 36 CFR 228, Subpart A. If your planned mineral activities might cause a significant impact to surface resources, submit a Notice of Intent to the local Forest Service District Ranger. Within 15 days, the District Ranger will either tell you that you may begin activities or require you to submit a more detailed Plan of Operations. In some cases, the District Ranger will require additional information prior to making a determination. You can help the District Ranger make a significance determination if you state in your Notice of Intent that your operations will be conducted in compliance with the Gold and Fish pamphlet or a separate, written Hydraulic Project Approval (HPA).

If activities will likely cause a significant impact, submit a Plan of Operations. In this case, Forest Service approval is required before starting mining activities and approval may depend on you agreeing to adopt any required mitigation measures or changes to the plan, submitting a reclamation performance bond if required, and providing a Clean Water Act Section 401 certification or waiver, if applicable. If you have any questions, contact the District Ranger having jurisdiction over the area where you plan to work.

Generally, activities that are limited to using vehicles on existing and open NFS roads, metal detecting, gold panning, nonmotorized hand sluicing, battery-operated dry washing, collecting small mineral samples using only hand tools, and marking and monumenting mining claims, do not require a Notice of Intent before starting work. Other activities, including cutting trees or using any mechanized earthmoving equipment, including equipment such as a suction dredge or high-banker, require at least a Notice of Intent.

# National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Fisheries (National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS))

Habitat Conservation Division	Northwest Regional Office
Washington State Habitat Office	7600 Sand Point Way NE
510 Desmond Dr SE, Suite 103	BIN CI5700, Building 1
Lacey, WA 98503	Seattle, WA 98115-0070
(360) 753-9530 phone	(206) 526-6150 phone
(360) 753-9517 fax	www.nwr.noaa.gov

## U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)

For areas west of the Cascade crest:	For areas east of the Cascade crest:
Washington Fish and Wildlife Office	Upper Columbia River Basin Field Office
510 Desmond Dr SE	11103 E Montgomery Dr, Suite 2
Lacey, WA 98503	Spokane, WA 99206
(360) 753-9440 phone	(509) 891-6839 phone
	www.fws.gov/easternwashington/

NMFS has regulatory authority for anadromous fish issues and USFWS regulates issues involving resident fish and other animals and plants. Together these agencies administer the Endangered Species Act (ESA). This law requires government agencies to conserve plants and animals that are listed as threatened or endangered with extinction, and their critical habitats. In many areas of Washington, Chinook, sockeye, chum, and coho salmon, steelhead, and bull trout are listed or are proposed for listing under the ESA.

Activities may be restricted or limited in streams or sections of streams containing listed fish or their critical habitat in order to fully protect those species. Both NMFS and USFWS have the responsibility to ensure that no activity will jeopardize the continued existence of a listed species, or destroy or adversely modify its critical habitat.

Gold and Fish Pamphlet

### National Parks Service (NPS)

Pacific West Region Office 909 First Ave Seattle, WA 98104-1060

(206) 220-4000 phone (206) 220-4159 fax www.nps.gov

Mineral development including exploration, extraction, production, storage, and transportation of minerals may be allowed in National Parks only where there are existing valid mining claims, federal mineral leases, or non-federally owned minerals. In some parks, all or certain types of mineral development are specifically prohibited by law.

Everyone who conducts mineral development within National Parks must comply with applicable laws, regulations, and NPS policies. You may not use or occupy surface lands in a park to remove minerals outside the park unless provided for in law.

All National Parks are closed to locating new mining claims on federal lands under the General Mining Law of 1872. NPS may permit mineral development only on existing valid mining claims in conformance with the park's enabling legislation and the regulations for mining claims. NPS will perform a validity examination of a claim before approving a Plan of Operations. All mineral development and use of resources in connection with a claim will be confined to the boundaries of the claim itself, except for access and transport that are permitted under existing regulations.

All National Parks are closed to new federal mineral leasing except for five national recreation areas including Lake Chelan and Ross Lake, where Congress explicitly authorized federal mineral leasing in each area's enabling legislation. Portions of four of these units and all of Lake Chelan National Recreation Area have been closed to federal mineral leasing by the Secretary of the Interior. You may not explore for federal minerals in any of these areas except under an oil and gas lease, or in the case of solid materials, under a prospecting permit issued under regulations in 43 CFR 3500. Before consenting to a federal mineral lease or subsequent permit in any of these areas, the responsible regional director will determine that leasing, and the subsequent mineral development in connection with leasing, will result in no significant adverse affect on park resources or administration.

Some park areas contain leases that existed at the time the park was created or expanded. These leases are valid existing rights and will continue to exist until they expire under the regulations that govern federal mineral leasing. When such a lease expires, the minerals and lands containing such minerals cannot be leased again.

## State of Washington

## Washington Department of Ecology (Ecology)

300 Desmond Drive Ave SE PO Box 47600 Olympia, WA 98504-7600 (360) 407-6000 phone (360) 407-6989 fax www.ecy.wa.gov

For water quality issues, ask for the Water Quality Program. For water right questions, ask for the Water Resources Program.

#### Northwest Regional Office Central Regional Office 3190 160th Ave SE Bellevue, WA 98008-5452 (425) 649-7000 phone (425) 649-7098 fax

15 W Yakima Ave, Suite 200 Yakima, WA 98902-3452 (509) 575-2490 phone (509) 575-2809 fax

**Eastern Regional Office** N 4601 Monroe Spokane, WA 99205-1295 (509) 329-3400 phone (509) 329-3529 fax

Southwest Regional Office

300 Desmond Drive Ave SE PO Box 47775 Lacey, WA 98504-7775 (360) 407-6300 phone (360) 407-6305 fax

Ecology oversees the Shoreline Management Act which sets goals and guidelines for protection of shorelines as valuable natural resources. Ecology also administers water quality standards to prevent interference with or harm to beneficial uses of state waters in lakes, streams, rivers, and marine areas. No degradation of water quality is allowed in waters within national parks, recreation areas, wildlife refuges, scenic rivers, or areas of ecological importance. Ecology checks complaints of water quality violations and can prosecute offenders.

Ecology also administers water rights. A valid water right is required to remove any surface water from waters of the state. Because highbanking removes water from a stream, you may need a water right for this activity. Contact Ecology if you intend to remove water from any waters of the state.

4

Habitat Program 600 Capitol Way N Olympia, WA 98501-1091 (360) 902-2534 phone (360) 902-2946 fax http://wdfw.wa.gov

Eastern (Region 1) 2315 N Discovery Pl Spokane, WA 99216-1566 (509) 892-1001 phone (509) 921-2440 fax

North Puget Sound (Region 4)

16018 Mill Creek Blvd Mill Creek, WA 98012-1296 (425) 775-1311 phone (425) 338-1066 fax North Central (Region 2) 1550 Alder St NW Ephrata, WA 98823-9651 (509) 754-4624 phone (509) 754-5257 fax

**Southwest (Region 5)** 2108 SE Grand Blvd Vancouver, WA 98661 (360) 906-6700 phone (360) 906-6776 fax **South Central (Region 3)** 1701 S 24<sup>th</sup> Ave Yakima, WA 98902-5720 (509) 575-2740 phone (509) 575-2474 fax

**Coastal (Region 6)** 48 Devonshire Rd Montesano, WA 98563-9618 (360) 249-4628 phone (360) 664-0689 fax

WDFW administers Chapter 77.55 RCW (Construction projects in state waters) and is therefore the lead state agency in regulating instream mining and prospecting. Chapter 77.55 RCW requires anyone wishing to use, divert, obstruct, or change the natural flow or bed of any river or stream to first obtain a Hydraulic Project Approval (HPA) so that potential harm to fish and fish habitat can be avoided or corrected.

WDFW owns and manages various lands throughout the state. You must obtain permission and a land use permit (WAC 232-12-251) from WDFW before you enter. Furthermore, a WDFW Vehicle Use Permit is required on all recreation sites owned by WDFW. Hunters, fishers, and trappers get a Vehicle Use Permit without additional cost when purchasing a hunting, fishing, or trapping license. Vehicle Use Permits may also be purchased separately for \$10.

## Washington Department of Natural Resources (WDNR)

Aquatic Resources Division PO Box 47027 Olympia, WA 98504-7027 (360) 902-1100 phone (360) 902-1786 fax www.dnr.wa.gov

WDNR manages about 3 million acres of state-owned uplands and 2.6 million acres of state-owned aquatic lands throughout Washington. State-owned uplands managed by WDNR are identified on the map titled "Washington State Major Public Lands" that you can obtain from one of WDNR's seven regional offices or the Olympia office.

State-owned aquatic lands managed by WDNR include the shores and beds of navigable freshwater lakes and rivers lying below the ordinary high water line. WDNR also manages the beds of marine waters and state-owned tidelands, which are shores of navigable tidal waters lying between the ordinary high tide line and the extreme low tide line, and Harbor Areas established by the Harbor Line Commission. WDNR may not have legal access to all lands under its management and may limit access to or the use of an area for panning at any time. You may obtain information on WDNR requirements and land that is open for panning by visiting or sending a self-addressed stamped envelope to the regional office managing the area where you will pan.

Prospecting, mining, and metal detecting on state-owned aquatic land must comply with all existing local, state, and federal environmental regulations. The resource management concerns posed by prospecting, mining and metal detecting on state-owned aquatic lands are primarily related to protecting habitat for fish and other aquatic life, degrading water quality, and interfering with navigation and other recreational opportunities.

The requirement for anyone wishing to conduct any type of prospecting, mining and metal detecting on state-owned

aquatic lands to obtain a use authorization prior to commencing operations will be determined on a case-by-case basis after considering all proprietary interests of the state. Proponents wishing to conduct any type of prospecting, mining and metal detecting on state-owned aquatic lands must file an application with the aquatic district office responsible for the proposed location of the operations to begin the determination process. Some uses may be allowed with no restrictions, while others may be allowed only with certain conditions that ensure WDNR is fulfilling the statutory management guidelines listed in RCW 79.105.030.

# Washington State Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation

PO Box 48343 Olympia, WA 98504-8343 (360) 586-3065 phone (360) 586-3067 fax www.dahp.wa.gov

The preservation of Washington's rich cultural heritage is a responsibility that we all share. On federal and Indian lands, the Archaeological Resources Protection Act (16 USC 470) and the Native American Graves Protection and Repatriation Act (25 USC 3001) protect historical and Native American archaeological sites, artifacts, burial sites, and traditional cultural places that are important to contemporary tribes. On private and non-federal public lands, state laws, including the Indian Graves and Records Act (RCW 27.44) and the Archaeological Sites and Resources Act (RCW 27.53), protect these types of locations from excavation, removal, or alteration without a permit from the Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation. Strong civil and criminal penalties apply if these laws are violated.

# Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission (State Parks)

Parks Development Service Center PO Box 42650 Olympia, WA 98504-2650 (360) 902-8500 phone www.parks.wa.gov

Panning, sluicing, or dredging for gold or other minerals is not allowed within streams or other waterways in any state park. Such activity is also prohibited in the state Seashore Conservation Area, which lies between the line of extreme low tide and the line of ordinary high water, extending from Cape Disappointment to the south boundary of the Makah Indian Reservation on the outer Washington coast (RCW 79A.05.605), except for the areas established under the placer mining pilot study authorized by Section 1, Chapter 83, Laws of 2008. Contact WDFW for maps of the study areas.

# Local Government – Cities, Counties, and Other Municipalities

Cities and counties locally administer the Shoreline Management Act through master plans for shoreline protection. The plans identify areas where activities can or cannot be conducted. City and county planning offices require permits for any shoreline use or activity valued at \$2500 or more, or that materially interferes with normal public use of a waterway or shoreline area. Contact the local government planning department where you plan to prospect for information about permits they may require.

## **Tribal Governments**

Streams and waterways on treaty Indian tribal lands or reservations are closed to all mineral mining or prospecting unless specific written permission is granted by the tribal government. The tribes are also interested in protecting treaty and other tribal fish habitat from environmental degradation and restoring damaged habitat to its full productive potential. Technical staff of individual tribes can provide background fisheries information for streams and may also provide assistance for fish habitat improvement projects.

If you find any archaeological materials or remains, do not disturb, alter, remove, or excavate them. Contact the responsible federal agency if on federal land or the Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation if on non-federal land. If you believe you have discovered human remains, contact local law enforcement officials immediately.

## **Definitions of Terms**

The following definitions apply to mineral prospecting activities that you conduct under authorization of the mineral prospecting rules and this pamphlet. Terms in this pamphlet that are in **bold** font are defined here.

**Abandoning an excavation site** – Not working an **excavation site** for 48 hours or longer.

**Aggregate** – A mixture of minerals separable by mechanical or physical means.

**Artificial materials** – Clean, inert materials that you use to construct diversion structures for **mineral prospecting**.

**Bank** – Any land surface above the **ordinary high water line** that adjoins a body of water and contains it except during floods. Bank also includes all land surfaces of islands above the ordinary high water line that adjoin a body of water and that are below the flood elevation of their surrounding body of water.

**Bed** – The land below the **ordinary high water lines** of **state waters**. This definition shall not include irrigation ditches, canals, storm water run-off devices, or other artificial **watercourses** except where they exist in a natural watercourse that has been altered by man.

**Boulder** – A stream substrate particle larger than ten inches in diameter.

**Classify** – To sort **aggregate** by hand or through a screen, grizzly, or similar device to remove the larger material and concentrate the remaining aggregate.

**Concentrator** – A device used to physically or mechanically separate the valuable mineral content from **aggregate**.

**Crevicing** – Removing **aggregate** from cracks and crevices using **hand-held mineral prospecting tools** or water pressure.

**Dredging** – Removal of **bed material** using other than hand-held tools.

**Equipment** – Any device powered by internal combustion; hydraulics; electricity, except less than one horse power; or livestock used as draft animals, except saddle horses; and the lines, cables, arms, or extensions associated with the device.

**Excavation site** – The pit, furrow, or hole from which you remove **aggregate** to process and recover minerals or into which wastewater is discharged to settle out sediments.

**Fish life** – All fish species, including but not limited to **food fish**, **shellfish**, **game fish**, and other nonclassified fish species and all stages of development of those species.

**Fishway** – Any facility or device that is designed to enable fish to effectively pass around or through an obstruction without undue stress or delay.

**Food fish** – Those species of the classes Osteichthyes, Agnatha, and Chondrichthyes that shall not be fished for except as authorized by rule of the director of WDFW.

Gold and Fish Pamphlet

**Frequent scour zone** – The area between the **wetted perimeter** and the **toe of the slope**, comprised of **aggregate**, **boulders**, or bedrock. Organic soils are not present in the frequent scour zone.

**Game fish** – Those species of the class Osteichthyes that shall not be fished for except as authorized by rule of the Washington Fish and Wildlife Commission.

**Ganged equipment** – Two or more pieces of **mineral prospecting equipment** coupled together to increase efficiency. An example is adding a second **sluice** to a **high-banker**.

**Gold and Fish pamphlet ("pamphlet")** – A document that details the rules for conducting small-scale and other **prospecting** and **mining** activities, and which serves as the **hydraulic project approval** for certain **mineral prospecting** and mining activities in Washington state.

Habitat improvement structures or stream channel improvements – Natural or human-made materials placed in or next to bodies of water to make existing conditions better for fish life. Rock flow deflectors, engineered logjams, and artificial riffles are examples.

Hand-held mineral prospecting tools – Tools that you hold by hand and are not powered by internal combustion, hydraulics, or pneumatics. Examples include metal detectors, shovels, picks, trowels, hammers, pry bars, handoperated winches, and battery-operated pumps specific to prospecting; and vac-pacs.

**Hand-held tools** – Tools that are held by hand and are not powered by internal combustion, hydraulics, pneumatics, or electricity. Some examples of hand-held tools are shovels, rakes, hammers, pry bars, and cable winches. This definition does not apply to hand-held tools used for **mineral prospecting**. See "hand-held mineral prospecting tools".

**Hatchery** – Any water impoundment or facility used for the captive spawning, hatching, or rearing of fish and **shellfish**.

**High-banker** – A stationary **concentrator** that you can operate outside the **wetted perimeter** of the body of water from which the water is removed, using water supplied by hand or by pumping. A high-banker consists of a **sluice** box, hopper, and water supply. You supply **aggregate** to the high-banker by means other than **suction dredging**. This

Gold and Fish Pamphlet

definition excludes **rocker boxes**. See Figure 1.

High-banking – Using a highbanker to recover minerals.

## Hydraulic project –

Construction or performance of other work that will use, divert, obstruct, or change the natural flow or **bed** of any of the salt or fresh **waters of the state**.



Figure 1. High-banker

## Hydraulic Project Approval (HPA) -

(a) A written approval for a **hydraulic project** signed by the director of WDFW or the director's designates; or

(b) A printed **Gold and Fish pamphlet** issued by WDFW which identifies and authorizes specific minor hydraulic project activities for **mineral prospecting** and **placer** mining.

**Job site** – The space of ground including and immediately adjacent to the area where work is conducted under the authority of an **HPA**. For **mineral prospecting** and **placer** mining projects, the job site includes the **excavation site**.

Joint Aquatic Resources Permit Application (JARPA) – A form provided by WDFW and other agencies which an applicant submits when requesting a written HPA for a hydraulic project.

**Lake** – Any natural or impounded body of standing freshwater, except impoundments of the Columbia and Snake rivers.

**Large woody material** – Trees or tree parts larger than four inches in diameter and longer than six feet, and rootwads, wholly or partially waterward of the **ordinary high water line**.

**Mean higher high water (MHHW)** – The tidal elevation obtained by averaging each day's highest tide at a particular location over a period of 19 years. It is measured from the **mean lower low water** = 0.0 tidal elevation.

**Mean lower low water (MLLW)** – The 0.0 tidal elevation. It is determined by averaging each day's lowest tide at a particular location over a period of 19 years. It is the tidal datum for vertical tidal references in the **saltwater area**.

Mineral prospect(-ing) – To excavate, process, or classify aggregate using hand-held mineral prospecting tools and mineral prospecting equipment.

**Mineral prospecting equipment** – Any natural or manufactured device, implement, or animal (other than the human body) that you use in any aspect of **prospecting** for or recovering minerals.

## Mini high-banker

- A **high-banker** with a **riffle** area of three square feet or less. See Figure 2.

**Mini rocker box** – A **rocker box** with a **riffle** area of three square feet or less. See Figure 3.

Mining – The production activity that follows mineral prospecting.



Figure 2. Mini high-banker



Figure 3. Mini rocker box (top view and bottom view)

**Ordinary high water line (OHWL)** – The mark on the shores of all waters that will be found by examining the **bed** and **banks** and ascertaining where the presence and action of waters are so common and usual and so long continued in ordinary years, as to mark upon the soil or vegetation a character distinct from that of the abutting upland, provided that in any area where the ordinary high water line cannot be found, the ordinary high water line adjoining saltwater shall be the line of **mean higher high water**, and the ordinary high water line adjoining freshwater shall be the elevation of the mean annual flood.

**Pan** – An open metal or plastic dish that you operate by hand to separate gold or other minerals from **aggregate** by washing the aggregate. See Figure 4.



Figure 4. Pan

Panning - Using a pan to wash aggregate.

**Person** – An individual or a public or private entity or organization. The term "person" includes local, state, and federal government agencies and all business organizations.

**Placer** – A glacial or alluvial deposit of gravel or sand containing eroded particles of minerals.

Power sluice - High-banker

**Power sluice/suction dredge combination** – A machine that can be used as a **power sluice**, or with minor modifications, as a **suction dredge**. See Figure 5.

**Process(-ing) aggregate** – The physical or mechanical separation of the valuable mineral content within **aggregate**.

Gold and Fish Pamphlet

**Prospect(-ing)** – The exploration for minerals and mineral deposits.

**Redd** – A nest made in gravel, consisting of a depression dug by a fish for egg deposition, and associated gravel mounds. See Figure 6.



Figure 5. Power sluice/suction dredge combination



Figure 6. Cross section of a typical redd

**Riffle** – The bottom of a **concentrator** containing a series of interstices or grooves to catch and retain a mineral such as gold.

## River or stream - See Watercourse.

**Rocker box** – A nonmotorized **concentrator** consisting of a hopper attached to a cradle and a **sluice** box that you operate with a rocking motion. See Figure 7.



Figure 7. Rocker box (top view and bottom view)

**Saltwater area** – Those **state waters** and associated beds below the **ordinary high water line** and downstream of river mouths.

**Shellfish** – Those species of saltwater and freshwater invertebrates that shall not be taken except as authorized by rule of the director of WDFW. The term "shellfish" includes all stages of development and the bodily parts of shellfish species.

**Slope** – Any land surface above the **frequent scour zone** and **wetted perimeter** that adjoins a body of water. Slope

also includes land surfaces of islands above the frequent scour zone that adjoin a body of water; or a stretch of ground forming a natural or artificial incline.

**Sluice** – A trough equipped with **riffles** across its bottom which you use to recover gold and other minerals with the use of flowing water. See Figure 8.



Figure 8. Sluice

**Spiral wheel** – A hand-operated or battery-powered rotating **pan** that you use to recover gold and minerals with the use of water. See Figure 9.

Stable slope – A slope without visible evidence of slumping, sloughing, or other movement. Stable slopes will not show evidence of landslides, uprooted or tilted trees, exposed soils, water-saturated soils, and mud, or the recent erosion of soils and sediment. Woody vegetation is typically present on stable slopes.



Figure 9. Spiral wheel

**Suction dredge** – A machine that you use to move submerged **aggregate** via hydraulic suction. You process the aggregate through an attached **sluice** box for the recovery of gold and other minerals. See Figure 10.

Suction dredging –

Using a suction dredge for the recovery of gold and other minerals.

Figure 10. Suction dredge

**Tailings** – The waste material that remains after you process **aggregate** for minerals.

**Toe of the bank** – The distinct break in **slope** between the stream **bank** or shoreline and the stream bottom or marine beach or **bed**, excluding areas of sloughing. For steep banks that extend into the water, the toe may be submerged below the **ordinary high water line**. For artificial structures, such as jetties or bulkheads, the toe refers to the base of the structure, where it meets the stream bed or marine beach or bed.

Gold and Fish Pamphlet

**Toe of the slope** – The base or bottom of a **slope** at the point where the ground surface abruptly changes to a significantly flatter grade.

**Unstable slope** – A **slope** with visible evidence of slumping, sloughing, or other movement. Evidence of

unstable slopes includes landslides, uprooted or tilted trees, exposed soils, watersaturated soils, and mud, or the recent erosion of soils and sediment. **Woody vegetation** is typically not present on unstable slopes.



**Vac-pac** – A motorized, portable vacuum used for **prospecting**. See Figure 11.

Figure 11. Vac-pac

#### Watercourse and River or

**stream** – Any portion of a channel, **bed**, **bank**, or bottom waterward of the **ordinary high water line** of **waters of the** 

state, including areas in which fish may spawn, reside, or pass, and tributary waters with defined bed or banks, which influence the quality of fish habitat downstream. This includes watercourses which flow on an intermittent basis or which fluctuate in level during the year, and applies to the entire bed of such watercourse whether or not the water is at peak level. This definition does not include irrigation ditches, canals, storm water run-off devices, or other entirely artificial watercourses, except where they exist in a natural watercourse that has been altered by humans.

**Waters of the state or State waters** – All salt waters and fresh waters waterward of **ordinary high water lines** and within the territorial boundaries of the state.

**Wetted perimeter** – The areas of a **watercourse** covered with flowing or nonflowing water.

**Woody vegetation** – Perennial trees and shrubs having stiff stems and bark. Woody vegetation does not include grasses, forbs, or annual plants.

## **Mineral Prospecting Without Timing Restrictions**

You may **mineral prospect** year-round in all **waters of the state**, except **lakes** or salt waters. You must follow the rules listed below, but you do not need to have the rules with you or on the **job site**.

- 1. You may use only hand-held mineral prospecting tools and the following mineral prospecting equipment when mineral prospecting without timing restrictions:
  - (a) Pans;
  - (b) Spiral wheels;
  - (c) Sluices, concentrators, mini rocker boxes, and mini high-bankers with riffle areas totaling three square feet or less, including ganged equipment.
- 2. You may not use vehicle-mounted winches. You may use one hand-operated winch to move **boulders** or **large woody material** that is not embedded. You may use additional cables, chains, or ropes to stabilize boulders or large woody material that is not embedded.
- 3. You may work within the **wetted perimeter** only from one half hour before official sunrise to one half hour after official sunset.
- 4. You may not disturb **fish life** or **redds** within the **bed**. If you observe or encounter fish life or redds within the bed, or actively spawning fish when collecting or **processing aggregate**, you must relocate your operations. You must avoid areas containing live freshwater mussels. If you encounter live mussels during excavation, you must relocate your operations.
- 5. Rules for excavating:
  - (a) You may excavate only by hand or with hand-held mineral prospecting tools.
  - (b) You may not excavate, collect, or remove aggregate from within the wetted perimeter. See Figures 12 and 13.
  - (c) Only one **excavation site** per individual is allowed. However, you may use a second excavation site as a settling pond. Multiple individuals may work within a single excavation site.
  - (d) You may not stand within, or allow aggregate to enter, the wetted perimeter when collecting or excavating aggregate.





Figure 12. Cross section of a typical body of water, showing areas where excavation is not permitted under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed lines indicate areas where excavation is not permitted.



Figure 13. Permitted and prohibited excavation sites in a typical body of water under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed lines indicate areas where excavation is not permitted.

- (e) You must fill all excavation sites and level all tailing piles prior to moving to another excavation site or abandoning an excavation site. If you move boulders, you must return them, as best as you can, to their approximate, original location.
- (f) You may not undermine, move, or disturb large woody material embedded in the slopes or located wholly or partially within the wetted perimeter. You may move large woody material and boulders located entirely within the frequent scour zone, but you must keep them within the frequent scour zone. You may not cut large woody material. See Figure 13.
- (g) You may not undermine, cut, or disturb live, rooted woody vegetation of any kind.
- (h) You may not excavate, collect, or remove aggregate from the toe of the slope. You also may not excavate, collect, or remove aggregate from an unstable slope or any slope that delivers, or has the potential to deliver, sediment to the wetted perimeter or frequent scour zone. See Figures 14 and 15.
- 6. Rules for processing aggregate:
  - (a) You may stand within the wetted perimeter when processing aggregate with pans, spiral wheels, and sluices.
  - (b) You may not stand on or process directly on **redds** or disturb incubating **fish life**. You may not allow **tailings**, or visible sediment plumes (visibly muddy water), to enter redds or areas where fish life are located within the **bed**.
  - (c) You may not level or disturb tailing piles that remain within the wetted perimeter after processing aggregate.
  - (d) You must **classify aggregate** at the collection or **excavation site** prior to processing, if you collected or excavated it outside the **frequent scour zone**.
  - (e) You may process only classified aggregate within the wetted perimeter when using a sluice.
  - (f) The maximum width of a sluice, measured at its widest point, including attachments, shall not exceed 25 percent of the width of the wetted perimeter at the point of placement.
  - (g) You may process with a sluice only in areas within the wetted perimeter that are composed primarily of **boulders** and bedrock. You must separate sluice locations by at least 50 feet. You may not place structures within the wetted perimeter to check or divert the water flow.

- (h) You may operate mini high-bankers or other concentrators only outside the wetted perimeter. You may only supply water to this equipment by hand or by a battery-operated pump with a screened intake. You may not allow visible sediment or muddy water to enter the wetted perimeter. A second excavation site may be used as a settling pond.
- (i) Under RCW 77.57.010 and 77.57.070, any device you use for pumping water from fish-bearing waters must be equipped with a fish guard to prevent passage of fish into the pump intake. You must screen the pump intake with material that has openings no larger than 5/64 inch for square openings, measured side to side, or 3/32 inch diameter for round openings, and the screen must have at least one square inch of functional screen area for every gallon per minute (gpm) of water drawn through it. For example, a 100 gpm-rated pump would require at least a 100 square inch screen.
- (j) You may not excavate, collect, remove, or process aggregate within 400 feet of any **fishway**, dam, or **hatchery** water intake.
- (k) You may not disturb existing habitat improvement structures or stream channel improvements.
- (I) If at any time, as a result of project activities, you observe a fish kill or fish life in distress, you must immediately cease operations and notify WDFW and the Washington Military Department Emergency Management Division (1-800-258-5990) of the problem. You may not resume work until WDFW gives approval. WDFW may require additional measures to mitigate the prospecting impacts.



Figure 14. Cross section of a typical body of water, showing unstable slopes, stable areas, and permissible or prohibited excavation sites under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed line indicates areas where excavation is not permitted.



Figure 15. Cross section of a typical body of water showing unstable slopes, stable areas, and permissible or prohibited excavation sites under rules for mineral prospecting without timing restrictions. Dashed line indicates areas where excavation is not permitted.

# **Mineral Prospecting With Timing Restrictions**

You may mineral prospect only in the waters, during the times, and with the mineral prospecting equipment limitations identified in the table of authorized work times beginning on page 17 of this pamphlet. You must follow the rules listed below, and you must have the rules with you or on the job site.

- You may use only hand-held mineral prospecting tools and the following mineral prospecting equipment when 1. mineral prospecting with timing restrictions:
  - (a) Pans;

(d)

- (b) Spiral wheels;
- Sluices, concentrators, rocker boxes, and high-bankers with riffle areas (c) totaling ten square feet or less, including ganged equipment;

of five inches or less, but shall be no greater than 5¼ inches

Suction dredges should have suction intake nozzles with inside diameters

Figure 16. Dredge intake nozzle

to account for manufacturing tolerances and possible deformation of the nozzle. The inside diameter of the dredge hose attached to the nozzle may be no greater than one inch larger than the suction intake nozzle size. See Figure 16.

- Power sluice/suction dredge combinations that have riffle areas totaling ten square feet or less, including ganged (e) equipment, suction intake nozzles with inside diameters that should be five inches or less, but shall be no greater than 5¼ inches to account for manufacturing tolerances and possible deformation of the nozzle, and pump intake hoses with inside diameters of four inches or less. The inside diameter of the dredge hose attached to the suction intake nozzle may be no greater than one inch larger than the suction intake nozzle size. See Figure 16.
- High-bankers and power sluices that have riffle areas totaling ten square feet or less, including ganged equipment, (f) and pump intake hoses with inside diameters of four inches or less.
- The widest point of a sluice, including attachments, shall not exceed 25 percent of the wetted perimeter at the 2. point of placement.
- The suction intake nozzle and hose of suction dredges and power sluice/suction dredge combinations must not 3. exceed the diameters allowed in the listing for the stream or stream reach where you are operating, as identified in the table of authorized work times beginning on page 17 of this pamphlet.
- You may not use vehicle-mounted winches. You may use one motorized winch and one hand-operated winch to move 4. boulders and large woody material that is not embedded, and additional cables, chains, or ropes to stabilize them.
- 5. Equipment separation:

(a) You may use hand-held mineral prospecting tools; pans; spiral wheels; or sluices, mini rocker boxes, or mini high-bankers with riffle areas totaling three square feet or less, including ganged equipment, as close to other mineral prospecting equipment as desired.

(b) When operating any sluice or **rocker box** with a riffle area exceeding three square feet (including ganged equipment), suction dredge, power sluice/suction dredge combination, high-banker, or power sluice within the wetted perimeter, you must be at least 200 feet from all others also operating this type of equipment. This separation is measured as a radius from the equipment you are operating. You may locate this equipment closer than 200 feet if only one piece of equipment is operating within that 200 foot radius. See Figure 17.

(c) When operating any sluice or rocker box with a riffle area



Figure 17. Equipment separation requirement

exceeding three square feet (including ganged equipment), suction dredge, power sluice/suction dredge combinations, high-banker, or power sluice outside of the wetted perimeter that discharges **tailings** or wastewater to the wetted perimeter, you must be at least 200 feet from all others also operating this type of equipment. This separation is measured as a radius from the equipment you are operating. You may locate this equipment closer than 200 feet if only one piece of equipment is operating within that 200 foot radius. See Figure 17.

- 6. Under RCW 77.57.010 and 77.57.070, any device you use for pumping water from fish-bearing waters must be equipped with a fish guard to prevent passage of fish into the pump intake. You must screen the pump intake with material that has openings no larger than 5/64 inch for square openings, measured side to side, or 3/32 inch diameter for round openings, and the screen must have at least one square inch of functional screen area for every gallon per minute (gpm) of water drawn through it. For example, a 100 gpm-rated pump would require at least a 100 square inch screen.
- 7. All **equipment** fueling and servicing must be done so that petroleum products do not get into the body of water or frequent scour zone. If a petroleum sheen or spill is observed, you must contact the Washington Military Department Emergency Management Division (1-800-258-5990). You must immediately stop your activities, remove your equipment from the body of water, and correct the source of the petroleum leak. You may not return your equipment to the water until the problem is corrected. You must store fuel and lubricants outside the **frequent scour zone**, and in the shade when possible.
- 8. You may work within the **wetted perimeter** or **frequent scour zone** only from one half hour before official sunrise to one half hour after official sunset. If your **mineral prospecting equipment** exceeds one half the width of the wetted perimeter of the stream, you must remove the equipment from the wetted perimeter or move it so that a minimum of 50 percent of the wetted perimeter is free of equipment between one half hour after official sunset to one half hour prior to official sunrise.
- 9. You may not excavate, collect, remove, or process **aggregate** within 400 feet of any **fishway**, dam, or **hatchery** water intake.
- 10. You must not disturb existing habitat improvement structures or stream channel improvements.
- 11. You may not undermine, move, or disturb **large woody material** embedded in the **slopes** or located wholly or partially within the **wetted perimeter**. You may move large woody material and **boulders** located entirely within the **frequent scour zone**, but you must keep them within the frequent scour zone. You may not cut large woody material.
- 12. You may not undermine, cut, or disturb live, rooted woody vegetation of any kind.
- 13. Only one **excavation site** per individual is permitted. However, you may use a second excavation site as a settling pond. Multiple individuals may work within a single excavation site.
- 14. You must fill all **excavation sites** and level all **tailing** piles prior to working another excavation site or **abandoning the excavation site**.
- 15. You may not excavate, collect, or remove **aggregate** from the **toe of the slope**. You also may not excavate, collect, or remove aggregate from an **unstable slope** or any **slope** that delivers, or has the potential to deliver, sediment to the **wetted perimeter** or **frequent scour zone**. See Figures 18 and 19.
- 16. You may partially divert a body of water into **mineral prospecting equipment**. However, at no time may the diversion structure be greater than 50 percent of the width of the **wetted perimeter**, including the width of the equipment. You may not divert the body of water outside of the wetted perimeter.
- 17. You may use materials only from within the **wetted perimeter**, or **artificial materials** from outside the wetted perimeter, to construct the diversion structure by hand. You must remove artificial materials used in the construction of a diversion structure and restore the site to its approximate original condition prior to abandoning the site.
- 18. You may process aggregate collected from the frequent scour zone:
  - (a) At any location if you use **pans**; **spiral wheels**; **mini rocker boxes**; **mini high-bankers**; or **sluices** or other **concentrators** with **riffle** areas totaling three square feet or less, including **ganged equipment**.
  - (b) Only in the frequent scour zone or upland areas landward of the frequent scour zone if you use power sluice/

## Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife Gold and Fish Pamphlet



Figure 18. Cross section of a typical body of water showing unstable slopes, stable areas, and permissible or prohibited excavation sites under rules for mineral prospecting with timing restrictions. Dashed line indicates areas where excavation is not permitted.

Figure 19. Permitted and prohibited excavation sites in a typical body of water under rules for mineral prospecting with timing restrictions. Dashed lines indicate areas where excavation is not permitted.

suction dredge combinations, high-bankers, or power sluices with riffle areas totaling ten square feet or less, including ganged equipment; or sluices or rocker boxes that have riffle areas totaling more than three but less than ten square feet, including ganged equipment. You may not discharge tailings to the wetted perimeter when using this equipment. However, you may discharge wastewater to the wetted perimeter provided its entry point into the wetted perimeter is at least 200 feet from any other wastewater discharge entry point.

- 19. You may process aggregate collected from the upland areas landward of the frequent scour zone:
  - (a) At any location if you use **pans**; **spiral wheels**; or **sluices**, **concentrators**, **mini rocker boxes**, and **mini highbankers** with **riffle** areas totaling three square feet or less, including **ganged equipment**. You must **classify** the **aggregate** at the **excavation site** prior to processing with this equipment within the **wetted perimeter** or frequent scour zone.
  - (b) Only at an upland location landward of the frequent scour zone if you use power sluice/suction dredge combinations, high-bankers, power sluices, or rocker boxes. You may not allow tailings or wastewater to enter the wetted perimeter or frequent scour zone.
  - (c) Within the wetted perimeter or frequent scour zone with a sluice with a riffle area greater than three square feet. You must classify the aggregate at the excavation site prior to processing with a sluice with a riffle area exceeding three square feet.
- 20. You may use pressurized water only for **crevicing** or for redistributing dredge **tailings** within the **wetted perimeter**. No other pressurized water use is permitted.
- 21. You may conduct **crevicing** in the **wetted perimeter**, in the **frequent scour zone**, or landward of the frequent scour zone. The hose connecting fittings of pressurized water tools used for crevicing may not have an inside diameter larger than <sup>3</sup>/<sub>4</sub> inch. If you crevice landward of the frequent scour zone, you may not discharge sediment or wastewater to the wetted perimeter or the frequent scour zone.
- 22. You must avoid areas containing live freshwater mussels. If you encounter live mussels during excavation, you must relocate your operations.
- 23. You may not disturb **redds**. If you observe or encounter redds or actively spawning fish when collecting or **processing aggregate**, you must relocate your operations.
- 24. If at any time, as a result of project activities, you observe a fish kill or **fish life** in distress, you must immediately cease operations and notify WDFW and the Washington Military Department Emergency Management Division (1-800-258-5990) of the problem. You may not resume work until WDFW gives approval. WDFW may require additional measures to mitigate the prospecting impacts.

## **Authorized Work Times**

You may conduct **mineral prospecting** and **placer mining** only in the **state waters**, with the **equipment** restrictions, and during the times specified in the following table.

- 1. The general work time for a county applies to all **state waters** within that county, unless otherwise indicated in the table.
- 2. The work time for a listed **state water** applies to all its tributaries, unless otherwise indicated. Some state waters occur in multiple counties. Check the listing for the county in which **mineral prospecting** or **placer mining** is to be conducted to determine the work time for that state water.
- 3. Where a tributary is listed as a boundary, that boundary shall be the line perpendicular to the receiving stream that is projected from the most upstream point of the tributary mouth to the opposite **bank** of the receiving stream. See Figure 20.
- 4. **Mineral prospecting** and **placer mining** within **state waters** listed as "Submit Application" are not authorized under the **Gold and Fish pamphlet**. A separate, written **HPA** is required for these state waters.
- 5. Mineral prospecting using mineral prospecting equipment that has suction intake nozzles with inside diameters that should be four inches or less, but shall be no greater than 41/4 inches to account for manufacturing tolerances and possible deformation of the nozzle is authorized only in the listed state waters, and any tributaries to them, unless otherwise indicated





in the table. The inside diameter of the dredge hose attached to the nozzle may be no greater than one inch larger than the nozzle size.

6. Mineral prospecting using mineral prospecting equipment that has suction intake nozzles with inside diameters that should be five inches or less, but shall be no greater than 5¼ inches to account for manufacturing tolerances and possible deformation of the nozzle is authorized only in the listed state waters in the following table. The inside diameter of the dredge hose attached to the nozzle may be no greater than one inch larger than the nozzle size. You may use only mineral prospecting equipment with suction intake nozzle inside diameters of 4¼ inches or less in tributaries of these state waters. The inside diameter of the dredge hose attached to the nozzle may be no greater than one inch larger than the nozzle may be no greater than one inch larger than the nozzle size.

Authorized Work Times and Mineral Prospecting Equipment Restrictions by Specific State Waters for Mineral Prospecting and Placer Mining Projects

Washington Counties and State Waters     Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	State Warers (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Adams County	July 1 - October 31	X	I
Crab Creek (41.0002)	July 16 - February 28	X	X
Esquatzel Creek (36.MISC)	June 1 - February 28	X	×
Palouse River (34.0003)	July 16 - February 28	X	X
Asotin County	July 16 - September 15	X	
Snake River (35.0002)	See below		
Alpowa Creek (35.1440)	Iulv 16 - December 15	X	
Asotin Creek (35.1716)	July 16 - August 15	X	
Couse Creek (35.2147)	Iuly 16 - December 15	X	
Grande Ronde River (35.2192)	July 16 - September 15	X	-
Tenmile Creek (35.2100)	Tuly 16 - December 15	X	~~~
Benton County	lune 1 - September 30	X	
Columbia River	See below		
Glade Creek (31.0851)	August 1 - September 30	X	
Yakima River (37.0002)	Tune 1 - Sentember 15	X	A
Amon Creek (37,0009)		× ×	~
Corral Creek (37,0002)	Tine 1 Sentember 30	v	1
Sprine Creek (37.0205)		V	
Chelan County	June 1 - September 20	X	
Columbia River		X	
Antoine Creek (49.0294) - Mouth to follo or titer wile 1.0			
Antoine Greek (49.0.794) - Thorneon of falls at tivet ville 1.0	July I - February 28	X	I
Chelan River (47,0053) - Mouth to Chelon Don.	Jury 1 - Marcn 21	Y	
Colocking $Creek (40.076)$ - model to Catchell Date	July 16 - September 30	X	X
Enrist River (46 00/20) - Mouth to Enries Ealls	July 1 - October 31	X	e gantakat. Terre
Entiar River (46.0042) Theereann of Entiar Fails	July 16 - July 21	X	X
Crime Convertige (de Chican) or Entrat Fails	July 16 - March 31	X	
Mad River (46.0175)	July 16 - March 31	X	
	July 16 - July 31	X	
1	July 16 - February 28	X	-
Lake Ontial (47/10/22)	Submit Application		1
Kauroad Creek (47.0410)	July 16 - September 30	X	
Stehekin River (47.0508)	Submit Application		
Twenty-five Mile Creek (47.0195)	July 16 - September 30	×	
Other Lake Chelan tributaries outside of North Cascades National Park	Tuly 1 - August 15	, ×	
Other Lake Chelan tributaries within North Cascades National Park	Submit Application	47	
Number 1 Canvon (45.0011)	Inly 1 - Rebringer 20		-
Number 2 Canvon (45 0012)	Tului 1 - regulary 20	V X	1
Southerlick Creek (40, 0836) - Mouth to South Wearshas Amous	July 1 - Feoruary 28	X	
Southerner Constantion of the Action of the	July 1 - September 50	X	
Squitchuck Creek (40.0850) - Upstream of South Wenatchee Avenue	July 1 - February 28	X	l
Stemult Creek (40.0808) - Mouth to fails	July 1 - September 30	X	

Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Tee Mineral Prostocting	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Minners Dressor crists
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parenthèses	ls Allowed Only Between These Dates	Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	Autocta recordening Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Stemilt Creek (40.0808) - Upstream of falls	July 1 - February 28	×	
Wenatchee River (45.0030) - Mouth to Lake Wenatchee	July 1 - July 31	X	X
Beaver Creek (45.0751)	July 1 - September 30	X	1
Chiwaukum Creek (45.0700)	July 1 - July 31	X	
Chiwawa River (45.0759) - Mouth to Phelps Creek	July 1 - July 31	Х	Х
Chiwawa River (45.0759) - Upstream of Phelps Creek	July 1 - July 31	X	
Deep Creek (45.0764)	July 1 - February 28	Х	
Phelps Creek (45.0875)	<u> July 16 - August 15</u>	Х	
Icicle Creek (45.0474) - Mouth to Johnny Creek	July 1 - July 31	Х	Х
Icicle Creek (45.0474) - Upstream of Johnny Creek	July 1 - July 31	Х	
Fourth of July Creek (45.0525)	<u> July 1 - February 28</u>	X	
Lake Wenatchee (45.0030)	Submit Application		
Little Wenatchee (45.0985) - Mouth to Wilderness Boundary	<u> July 1 - July 31</u>	X	X
Little Wenatchee (45.0985) - Upstream of Wilderness Boundary	Submit Application		
White Kiver (42.1116) - Mouth to White Kiver Falls	July 1 - July 31	Х	X
White Kiver (45.1116) - Upstream of White River Falls	July I - February 28	X	Ŀ
Nason Creek (45.0888)	July 1 - July 31	X	
Peshastin Creek (45.0232) - Mouth to Negro Creek	<u>July 16 - August 15</u>	X	_
Ingalls Creek (45.0273) - Mouth to Cascade Creek	Submit Application		
Ingalls Creek (45.02/3) - Upstream of Cascade Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	-
Negro Creek (45.0323) - Mouth to falls at stream mile 2.9	Submit Application		
Negro Creek (45.0323) - Upstream of talls at stream mile 2.9	July 16 - February 28	X	1
Kuby Creek (45.0318) District Cond. (45.0323) 11	July 16 - February 28	X	
restruction (reset (4)/2/2/2) - Upstream of Negro Greek	August I - February 28	X	1
Ironson Creek (42.0546)	August 1 - February 28	X	I
Scotty Creek (45.02/0)	August I - February 28	X	1
Juast Octek (17.0303) Clallam County	August 1 - February 28 July 16 - September 15	X	I F
Ciallam River (19.0129)	August 1 - August 15	X	
Dungeness River (18.0018)		-	-
Independent Creek (18.MISC)	August 1 - August 31	Х	-
Elwha River (18.0272)	August 1 - August 15	Х	Х
Hoko River (19.0148)	August 1 - September 15	X	I
Jimmycomelately Creek (17.0285)	August 1 - August 31	X	I
Lake Ozette (20.0046)	Submit Application	I	4444
Little Quilcene River (17.0076)	July 16 - August 31	Х	J
Lake Ozette tributaries	July 16 - September 15	Х	<u></u>
Lyre River (19,0031)	August 1 - September 15	X	1
McDonald Creek (18.0160)	August 1 - September 15	Х	
Morse Creek (18.0185)	August 1 - August 15	X	1
Ozette Kuver (20.0046) B. J. P. (200110)		X .	-
The second se	August 1 - September 15	X	

Washington Counties and State Waters Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Berween These Dates	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One-	Stare Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five
		Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Quillayute River (20.0096, 20.0162, 20.0175)	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Bogachiel Kiver (20.0162) $\bigcirc 1$ 1 D: $\langle \infty \circ \circ \cdot \cdot \cdot \cdot \rangle$	Submit Application		
Calawan Kuyer (20.01/5)	August 1 - August 15	Х	X
Salmon Creck (1/.0245) 5.11 D: (10.0000)	July 16 - August 31	X	
Sec. C 1 (17 0205)	August 1 - September 15	X	1
S-1 D D: (20,0000)	July 16 - August 31	X	t
301 Duc Kuyer (20.00%) I alse Pleasant (20.0313)	Submit Application		
Lake Dleasant rithuries	Submit Application		
Sones River (20.0015)	July 16 - September 15	X	
Clark County	July 16 - September 15	X	1
Columbia River	See helow		T
Lacamas Creek (28.0160) - Mouth to dam	August 1 - August 31	- X	——————————————————————————————————————
Lacamas Creek (28.0160) - Upstream of dam	August 1 - September 30	X	
Lewis River (27,0168)	E 1	X	X
East Fork Lewis River (27.0173) - Mouth to Lucia Falls		X	X
East Fork Lewis River (27.0173) - Lucia Falls to Sunset Falls	August 1 - February 28	X	×
East Fork Lewis River (27.0173) - Upstream of Sunset Falls		X	
Lake Kiver (28.0020)	January 1 - December 31	X	X
Burnt Bridge Creek (28.0143)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Salmon Creek (28.0059)	August 1 - August 31	X	
W nipple Creek (28.0038) Nicol T : $\mathbf{v} = \mathbf{v} + \mathbf{v} + \mathbf{v} = \mathbf{v} + $	August 1 - September 30	X	
North Fork Lewis River (2/.0534) - Confluence of East Fork to Merwin Dam	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Ocutar Clock (27.02329) North Rouly Larrie Disco. (77.0237) M 1 C.U	August 1 - September 15	X	
Canvon Creek (77 0442) - MERWIN DAIN to Jower falls	July 16 - August 15	X	Х
North Fork Lewis River (27.0168) - Ubstream of lower falls	July 16 - February 28	X	L
Washougal River (28.0159) - Mouth to headwaters	Aurust 1 - Aurust 17	X	X
Columbia County	luk 16 - September 30	v X	Y
Touchet River (32.0097)	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Grande Ronde River tributaries (35.2192)	July 16 - August 15	X	
North Pork Jouchet Wolf Fork (32.0/61)	Submit Application		
Juranov Birrow (35,0/08)	Submit Application		
Walla Walla River (22,0008) Mouth to Occord in the Second	July 16 - August 15	X	Х
Mill (reek (27.1436), Mouth to Oregoin state fille	July 16 - September 15	Х	Х
Cowline Concert (22:17:20) - MOULE OU STATE LINE	August 1 - August 15	X	
Chehalis River (22.0190/23.0190) - South Forle Chehalis River - Mouth to Eich Eulla		X	
Chehalis River (22.0190/23.0190) - South Fork Chehalis River - Unstream of Fisch Folls	- August	X	X
Columbia River	See helow	V	F
Abernathy Creek (25.0297)	July 16 - Sentember 15	X	1
Burke Creek (27.0148)	August 1 - August 31	X	
		11111111111111111111111111111111111111	

Washington Counties and State Waters Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Berween These Dates	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	state waters (not including tributaties) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Bi.e. C-each (1770151)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Durris Cicers (2/, 01.)1) Durhao Cready (27.0142)		Х	
Dybee Cleek (z/.01112)		X	
Canyon Creek (2/.U14/)		X	-
Oal Creek (2.).0340/ Clark (2.).0241)	ì —	X	
Clattk Creek (27.02/1) Comfirm Divore (26.0002) - Mourth to harrier dam at river mile 49.5		X	X
Cownitz Auver (20.0002) - Producti to Bainte and at the mark and a company of the Company Privar (26.0003) - Month to Baind Creek	August 1 - August 31	X	Χ
Conversion River (26.0003) - Instream of Baird Creek	August 1 - August 31	×	1
Convolution River (26,0002) - Tributaries below barrier dam to mouth	July 16 - September 30	X	1
Owl Creek (26.1441)	July 16 - September 15	X	
Tourle River (26,0227)	July 16 - August 15	X	X
North Fork Toutle River (26.0314) - Mouth to debris dam	July 16 - August 15	X	X
North Fork Toutle River (26.0314) - Upstream of debris dam	July 16 - August 15	X	+ >
Green River (26.0323) - Mouth to Shultz Creek	July 16 - September 30	X	Y
Green River (26.0323) - Upstream of Shultz Creek	July 16 - September 30	X	1
South Fork Toutle (26.0248) - Mouth to Bear Creek	July 16 - September 15	X	X
South Fork Toutle (26,0248) - Upstream of Bear Creek	July 16 - September 15	X	
Tributaries to Silver Lake	July 16 - September 30	X	!
Germany Creek (25.0313)	July 16 - September 15	X	
Kalama River (27.0002) - Mouth to Kalama Falls	August 1 - August 15	X	V
Kalama River (27.0002) - Upstream of Kalama Falls	August 1 - August 15	X	
Lewis River (27.0168) - Mouth to East Fork Lewis River	August I - August 15	× *	× >
North Fork Lewis River (27.0334) - Confluence of East Fork to Merwin Dam	August 1 - August 15	×	< >
North Fork Lewis River (27.0334) - Merwin Dam to lower falls	July 16 - August 15	×	V
Mill Creek (25.0284)	July 16 - September 15	V V	
Schoolhouse Creek (27.0139)	August 1 - August 51	<	
Douglas County	July L - September 30	<b>«</b>	
Columbia Rivet *	Mary 16 - January 31	×	1
Douglas Creek Canyon (44.0140)	August 1 - Abril 15	X	-
Foster Creck (JU.0002)	Iuly 1 - February 28	X	
Dine/Corholev Canvon Creek (44 (1779)	September 16 - April 15	X	
Deal-Librad Conduct Street (21.001)	Iuly 1 - September 30	Х	
Kock Island Creck (44.0030) Rerey County	July 1 - August 31	x	
e. A. M. (a. A.	See below		]
Kerrle River (60.0002)	June 16 - August 31	X	X
Boulder Creek (60.0130) - Mouth to Hodgson Road Bridge	Submit Application		
Boulder Creek (60.0130) - Upstream of Hodgson Road Bridge	June 16 - February 28	X	1
Deadman Creek (60.0008) - Mouth to SR395 crossing	Submit Application	-	1
Deadman Creek (60.0008) - Upstream of SR395 crossing	June 16 - February 28	~	-
Goosmus Creek (60.0254)	9		
$T_{C-rade} \subset C_{rad} (60.0410)$	July 1 - September 30		

Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prosnecting	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Dressortion
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRLA) in parentheses	Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	E-univer a cospecting E-quipment with a Five and One-Querter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Norzle Inside Diameter
San Poil River (52.0004) *	June 16 - September 30	X	X
Granite (.reek (52.0099) - Mouth to Powerhouse Dam	June 16 - September 30	X	
Granite Creek (52.0099) - Upstream of Powerhouse Dam	June 16 - February 28	×	1
West Fork San Poil River (52.0192) - Mouth to Deep Creek *	June 16 - September 30	X	X
West Fork San Poil River (52.0192) - Upstream of Deep Creek	June 16 - September 30	X	
Gold Creek (52.0197) *	June 16 - February 28	X	
Franklin County	June 1 - September 30	X	
Columbia Kiver	See below		
Dhake Kiver	See below		
Palouse Kiver (34,0003)	July 16 - February 28	X	X
North bank tributaries of the lower Snake River between Palouse River and the mouth of the Snake River	June 16 - October 31	Х	
Carlier Diver (35,0002)	<u>July 16 - September 30</u>	×	-
A house Case (35,1460)	Sce below		
Applied Clear (25, 1714) Acorin Crear (25, 1716)	July 16 - December 15	X	
Davdmr. Creek, (227, 170) Davdmr. Creek, (227, 170)	July 16 - August 15	Х	
Creating Circles (2):0000)	July 16 - December 15	Х	
	July 16 - August 15	Х	
T	July 16 - December 15	Х	-
Turumini Diver (2):0009) - Mouth to Panjab Creek	July 16 - August 15	Х	Х
Lucalition RAYET (2).0009) - Upstream of Panjab Creek	July 16 - August 15	Х	-
Tatalla Creek (2):0122) - Moulth to Parana Double Creek (2):0122) - TL	January 1 - December 31	Х	
A ALALIA CACCE (22.0122) - Upsurgam of Latana	<u> July 16 - December 31</u>	Х	
Columbia River *	<u>July I - October 31</u>	X	I
Crah Creek (d.1 000)	See below		an a
Garss Harbor County	July 16 - September 15	X	Χ
Chehalis River (22.0190/23.0190) - Mouth to Porter Creek			k P
Chehalis River (22.0190/23.0190) - Porter Creek to Fisk Falls	Anoust 1 - August 15	N N	X
Chehalis River (22.0190/23.0190) - Upstream of Fisk Falls	August 1 - August 15	X	V
Cedar Creek (23.0570)		X	
Cloquallum Creek (22.0501)	August 1 - September 30	X	
Porter Creek (23.0743)	August 1 - September 30	X	
Datsop Kuver (22.0360)	August 1 - August 31	X	×
Wishkah Kuyer (22.0191)	August 1 - October 15	X	X
Wynoocnee Klyer (22.0260)	August 1 - September 30	Х	X
Copalis Kuyer (Z1.0/6/) Ett. Di 733 1333	August 1 - October 15	X	X
EIK NVGT (ZZ.1223) 11	July 1 - October 31	Х	X
$\frac{1}{10000000000000000000000000000000000$		Х	Х
Lituriputity AVCE (22.0004) - MOUGI to FORS		Х	Х
LIMITPIUMPS ADVET (22.0004) - Upstream of forks Lohne Diver (22.1270)	August 1 - September 30	Х	
Moding Pirer (71,071)	August 1 - September 30	X	Х
	August 1 - October 15	X	Х

			State Waters (not
		State Waters (and tributaries, unless	including tributatics) in Which Yon May Use
Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting	Outerwise mulcated) in winch You May Use Mineral Prospecting	Mineral Prospecting
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzde Inside Diameter	Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake
			Nozzle Inside Diameter
North River (24 0034)	August 1 - September 30	X	X
Oneers River (21,0001)	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Outinault River (21.0398)	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Raft River (21.0337)	<u>August 1 - October 15</u>	X	X
Island County	June 16 - October 15	X	
Cavalero Creek (06.0065)	June 16 - December 15	X	
Chapman Creek (06.0070)	June 16 - December 15	X	
Crescent Creek (06.0002)	June 16 - December 15	X	
Cultus Creek (06.0026)	June 16 - March 15	X	
Deer Creek (06.0024)	June 16 - March 15	X	-
Duouala Creek (06.0001)	June 16 - March 15	X	<b>–</b>
Clendale Creek (06,0025)	June 16 - December 15	Х	
Kristofferson Creak (06.0062-06.0063)	May 1 - December 15	Х	
ALIGULATION CALAR (VELOCIE VELOCIE)	June 16 - December 15	Х	1
National Strengt (Strengt Version 2)	June 16 - March 15	X	
NOTH DIAL CLEER (00.0000)	June 16 - March 15	X	Π
	July 16 - October 31	x	<u> </u>
Rice Oniteene River (17 0012) - Mouth to falls	July 16 - August 31	X	X
1	August 1 - February 28	Х	X
Rie Onificene River (17.0012) - Ubstream of forks	August 1 - February 28	X	
Boeachiel River (20.0162)	Submit Application		
Chimacum Creek (17.0203)	July 16 - September 15	X	
Donovan Creek (17.0115)	July 1 - October 15	X	1
Dosewallins River (16.0442)	July 16 - August 15	×;	1
Duckabush River (16.0351)	July 16 - August 15	X	
Dungeness River (18.0018)		V	-
Elwha River (18.0272)	August I - August I >	<	< 1
Goodman Creek (20.0406)		×	X
Hoh River (20.0422)	fuluent 1 - August 17 fulv 16 - August 31	X	
Little Quilcene Kiver (17.0076)	Auronet 1 - Auronet 15	X	Х
Queets River (21.0001)		X	
Matheny (Jreek (21.0102)		X	X
Sams River (21.0205)	ı	X	X
Quinault Krver (21.0398)		X	
Salmon Creek (17,0243)	1-	X	X
Skokomish Kiver (16.0001)	<u>Inlv 16 - Angust 31</u>	X	
Snow Creek (1/.0219)		X	
Tarboo Creek (17.0129)	Anoust 1 - October 15	X	
Ihorndyke Creek (1/.01/0)	Tuly 16 - September 30	X	1
Coder Diver (08.0790) - Mourh to forks	August 1 - August 31	×	Х
Codar INVEL (2012/27) - 21 Neuron of Fires	August 1 - August 31	X	— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —
Cedar NVer (US-VZ-)/ - UP-NVALL VI PATRA			

Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You Mar I fae Mina-ol Docement.	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use in W.
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	Equipment with a Four and One- Quatter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	variatat trospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Lssaquah Creek (08.0178)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Sammamish Kryer (08.005/) Seedla Caroly (08.0370)	August I - August 31	X	
Crean Pline (D	July 16 - February 28	X	
Green River (Duramish River) (09.0001) - Mouth to Sawmill Creek	August 1 - August 31	X	X
Take Washinoton trihutariae (A8 1 I/V/A)		X	
Snornalmie River (07 0210) - Mouth to Scornal - 15-11.		Х	
Snoqualmie River (07.0219) - Snoqualmie Falle to mouth of South Early		Х	X
Patterson Creek (07.0376)	July 16 - February 28	X	Х
Middle Fork Snoqualmie River (07.0219) - Mouth to Tavlor Creek	July JO - September 30       T.I. 16 F.L	X	-
Middle Fork Snoqualmie River (07.0219) - Upstream of Taylor Creek	July 10 - February 28 July 16 Eshman 20	X	Х
Goat Creek (07.0754)	July 10 - February 20	*	
North Fork Snoqualmie River (07.0527) - Mouth to Lennox Creek	lulv 16 - February 28	×	1 >
North Fork Snoqualmie River (07.0527) - Upstream of Lennox Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	v
Deep Creek (07.0562)	July 16 - February 28	X	
Illinois Creek (0/.0624)	July 16 - February 28	X	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Lennox Lreek (U/.0596)	July 16 - February 28	X	
Deat Creek (U/.U000) D D: (07.0203)	July 16 - February 28	X	
Capits Ever (U/.0384)	August 1 - September 15	X	X
South Purk Daysonitish Ruyer (U/.0012) - Mouth to Sunset Falls	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Reckler River (07.1/12) Month and Dutter (07.0012) - Upstream of Sunset Falls		X	
Beckler River (07.1413) - Mouth to Doutder Creek	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Rapid River (07.1461) - Mourth to Meadow Creek	July 16 - February 28	Х	
Rapid River (07.1461) - Unstream of Meadow Creek		X	Х
Index Creek (07.1264) - Mouth to Mud Lake Creek		X	
Index Creek (07.1264) - Upstream of Mud Lake Creek including Salmon Creek	10 16 February 28	X	
	August 1 - August 15	×	
Miller Kiver (07.1329) - Upstream of forks	August 1 - August 15	X	4 1
Concy Creek (U/.134/)	July 16 - February 28	X	
East Fork Muler KIVer (U.1.229) - Mouth to Great Falls Creek Fast Early Millar Direct (n7 1230) 11. Communication 1	July 16 - August 15	X	
West Rout Miller Direct (V/.122) - Upstream of Great Falls Creek	July 16 - February 28	Х	
West POIR MILLEL ALVET (U/.1232) Forse River (07 15.62) Mouth to fools	July 16 - February 28	X	X
Fast Hork Rove River (N7 15(2) Mh. D. C. 1	July 16 - August 31	Х	X
Fast Fork Pose River (N7 15(2) 11 f Durit Creek	July 16 - August 15	Х	X
West Fork Fore River (N7.1572) Mouth to Ether 11 200		Х	
West Fork Fore Direct (N7.1572) - MOULD to Falls at river mile 2.0	July 16 - August 31	X	
Money Creek (07 1300) - Month to 0.5 mile more all of $V_2$ - L $V_2$ - L		Х	
Money Creek (07 1300), Theream of 0.5 mile upsuccut of Allinoal Creek		Х	
Kimball Creek (07 1301)		X	
Tve River (07,0012) - Mourh to Alnine Falls		Х	
	August 1 - August 31	X	Х

Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting Te Allowed Only	Stare Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting	including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Universes with 9 Flyo
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Berween These Dates	Equipment with a Four and Offe Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	equipment with a true and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
	Tulv 16 - February 28	X	
Tye River (07.0012) - Upstream of Alpine Falls	1ulv 16 - February 28	X	Х
South Fork Snoqualmie River (07.0467)	Iuly 16 - February 28	x	
Denny Creek (07.0517)	August 1 - August 31	X	X
Tolt River (07.0291) - Mouth to forks	July 16 - September 15	X	X
North Fork Tolt Kiver (U/.0291) - MOUHL to Jenow Catton vi i n. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	July 16 - February 28	×:	
North Fork Tolt River (07.0271) - Opsureatt of Linow Second	July 16 - September 15	X	V
South Folk 101 ANVL (V7:0202) - TABOUT V	July 16 - February 28	X	
Soluti Fork 101 Adver (97, 20022) Certain Street Street Street (07, 0337)	July 16 - February 28	X	
White River (10,0031)	July 16 - August 15	××	
Greenwater River (10.0122)	July 16 - August 17	X	
Kittitas County	Iuly 1 - February 28	X	
Brushy Creek (40.0612)	July 1 - October 31	Х	
Colockum Creek (40.0760)	July 1 - October 31	Х	
Quilomene Creek (40.0613)	July 1 - February 28	Х	1
Stemilt (Lreek (40.0808) - Upstream of Taus	July 1 - February 28	X	1
larpiscan Creek (40.0/22)	July 1 - February 28	X	
	July 1 - February 28	V v	
Willows Dick Cites (199,0002) - Roza Dam to Teanaway River	August 1 - August 31	× ×	
Naches River (38.0003) - Tieton River to Bumping River	July J - August 12	* ×	X
Little Naches River (38.0852) - Mouth to Matthew Creek	July 16 - August 17		
Little Naches River (38.0852) - Upstream of Matthew Creek	1 100 - 200	×	
Pileup Creek (38.0932)	Indv 16 - February 28	X	
Gold Creek (38.MISC)	Tuly 16 - September 30	X	
Swauk Creek (39.115/)	July 16 - September 30	X	
Baker Creek (39.112/)	July 16 - September 30	X	
Furst Creek (29.112/)	July 16 - September 30	X	
ITOH OLEEK (J77.11.17)/ Williams Creek (30.1157)	July 16 - September 30	×	
Boulder Creek (39.1157)	July 16 - February 28	××	
Concert Gulch (39.1157)	$\int uly 10 - February 20$	X	
Lion Gulch (39.1157)	July 16 - February 20	; ×	X
Yakima River (39.0002) - Teanaway River to Easton Dam	August 1 - August 31	X	X
Yakima River (39.0002) - Upstream of Easton Dam	Tuly 16 - Anoust 31	X	X
Cle Elum River (39.1434) - Mouth to Dam	Submit Application		1
Cle Elum River (39.1434) - Upstream of Cle Elum Dam	August 1 - February 28	X	
Big Boulder Creek (39.1434M15C)	August 1 - February 28	X	
Camp Creck (39.1434MISC)		X	
Fortune Creek (2):1424:MUOC)	August 1 - February 28	X	
	July 16 - February 28	X	1

Materal Properting Is Allowed Optics         Materal Properting Is Allowed Optics         Description           Between These Dates         Equipment with a form and On- Equipment with a form and On- gument and Materal Properties         A           August 1 - February 28         X         X         X           August 1 - February 28         X         X         X           August 1 - February 28         X         X         X           Submit Application         -         -         -           Inby 16 - September 30         X         X         X           Inby 16 - September 30         X         X         -           Inby 16 - September 30         X         X         -           Inby 16 - September 30         X         X         X           Inby 16 - September 30         X         X         X      <			State Waters (and tributaries, unless	State Waters (not including tributaries)
(3) 13(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)(3)	Washingroa Counties and State Waters Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	otherwise malecated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Inrake Nozzle Inside Diameter	in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maxium Suction Intake
State         August 1:         Forum 23         X           (50:173):         Edited (50:150)         Magnit 1:         Forum 23         X           (50:173):         Edited (50:150)         Magnit 1:         Forum 23         X           (50:173):         Edited (50:150)         Magnit 1:         Forum 23:         X           (50:173):         Edited (50:150)         Magnit 1:         Forum 23:         X           (50:173):         Edited (50:150)         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:           (50:173):         Edited (50:150)         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:           (50:173):         Edited (50:150)         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:           (50:173):         Edited (50:050)         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:           (50:125):         Edited (70:050)         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:         X           (51:17):         Edited (70:050)         Magnit 1:         Magnit 1:         X           (51:17):         Edited (70:050)         Magnit 1:         X         X           (51:17):         Edited (70:050)         Magnit 1:         X         X           (51:17):         Edited (70:050)         Magnit 1:	Little Salmon Le Sac Creek (39.1482)	August 1 - August 15	X	
and Control         Augent 1. February 28         X           20.1739. Fallow data         20.1739. Fallow data         20.1739. Fallow data           20.1739. Fallow data         20.1739. Fallow data         20.1739. Fallow data           20.164. (2015). Internet of late Kaches         Early 16. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2016). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2013). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2013). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2013). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Fallow data         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Early 1. Augent 5         X         Early 1. Augent 5           1. Ed. (2014). Early 1. Augent 5         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Early 1. Augent 5         Early 1. Augent 5         X           1. Ed. (2014). Early 1. Augent 1. Augent 1. Augent 5         Early 1. Augent 5	Paris Creek (39.1434MISC)	August 1 - February 28		
Marriel         Bybein Application            20:17:37)         Betward         Bybein Application         -           Casek (20176)         Betward         X         X           Res (20176)         Betward         Amguet 15         X           Res (20176)         Betward         Amguet 15         X           Res (20176)         Betward         Amguet 15         X           Res (20176)         Betward         Brit 16, Amguet 15         X           Res (20176)         Betward         Brit 16, Speciente 30         X           R (20083)         Anthit to 1-90         Brit 16, Speciente 30         X           R (20127)         Ubsteam of 1.90         Brit 16, Speciente 30         X           R (20128)         Brit 16, Speciente 30         X         X           R (20126)         Brit 16, Speciente 30	Salmon Le Sac Creek (39.1520)	August 1 - February 28	X	
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Nachess Kuver (39.1/39) - Upstream of Lake Kachess	Submit Application		
Submit Application         Submit Application         -         -         -           reek (39:143)         reek (39:143)         Reek (39:143)         X	hachess Kuver $(39.1/39)$ - Below dam	July 16 - August 15	X	X
Amgent (5): 1.32:1         Amgent (5): 5         X           Action (50): 1842)         Tholuntics         Infy (6 - Angent 5)         X           (5): 06: 06: 06: 05: 06: 05: 05: 05: 05: 05: 05: 05: 05: 05: 05	Dox Canyon Creek (39.1/65)	Submit Application		
matrix constraint         lub 16 - Sperender 30         X         X           at (30.858)         (3) (131)         Mouth to 120         X	Municial Creek (37.17)2) Talea Koncholov (20.18/2) - 11	August 1 - August 15	Х	
$d_k$ (39,0986) $d_k$ (39,0986) $d_k$	Gold Creek (Lake Keechelus) (39-1842)	July 16 - August 15	X	
(39.087.)         (100 the 1-90         (100 the 1-9	Manastash Creek (39.0988)	Submit Application		
(3) 1081 - Mourt to 1-90         100 to - Segensitie 10         X         X           (3) 135(- Mourt to 1-90         100 to - Aggest 31         X         X           (3) 135(- Libracian of 1-90         100 to - Aggest 31         X         X           (3) 135(- Libracian of 1-90         100 to - Aggest 31         X         X           (3) 135(- Libracian of Yernas Lake         100 to - Aggest 31         X         X           (3) 135(- Constraint of Yernas Lake         100 to - Aggest 31         X         X           90032) - Upstream of Yernas Lake         100 to - Augest 31         X         X           90032) - Upstream of Yernas Lake         100 to - Augest 31         X         X           90032) - Upstream of Yernas Lake         100 to - Augest 31         X         X           90032) - Upstream of Yernas Lake         100 to - Augest 31         X         X           90032) - Upstream of Yernas Lake         100 to - Augest 31         X         X           90032) - Upstream of Yernas Lake         100 to - Augest 13         X         X           90032) - Upstream of Yernas Lake         100 to - Augest 13         X         X           0035)         0.000         Augest 1 - Nevember 13         X         X           0.0100         Augest 1 - Sept	Naneum Creek (39.0821)	July 16 - September 30	X	I
(39.1157) - Upstream of P.90         (100 from the states of the spectra of the	Taneum Creek (39.1081) - Mouth to I-90	July 10 - September 30	X	
(29,1236) $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,1236)$ $(29,123)$	Taneum Creek (39.1157) - Ubstream of I-90	July 16 - August 31 T.I 16 C	X	-
River (39) 126(0)         Kiver (39) 126(0)         X         X         X $k(30)$ (30) (35) $k(30)$ (30) (30)         X	Teanaway River (39,1236)	Tuber 50	X	
k(30055) $k(30055)$ $k(30055)$ $k(30052)$ $k(300$	NF Teanaway River (39.1260)	July 10 - August 51 Submit Amiliarian	X	X
9.0032). Below dam         Data for C- coptent of X         X         X           9.0032). Upstream of Wents lake $luly 16$ . C- coptent of X         X         X           Net tributation of Wents lake $luly 16$ . C- coptent of X         X         X           Net tributation of Wents lake $luly 16$ . C- coptent of X         X         X           15.0211) $luly 16$ . C- coptent of X         X         X         X           05.039)         August 1. November 15         X         X         X           05.039)         August 1. September 30         X         X         X           05.039)         August 1. September 30         X         X         X           05.039)         August 1. September 30         X         X         X           05.0430)         August 1. September 30         X         X         X           05.05         August 1. S	Umtanum Creek (39.0553)	Vulue Application		
9:0032) - Uperteam of Wenns Lake         Juny 16 - February 13         X           Biver unburaties not listed         July 16 - Magnet 1         X         X           15:0211)         July 16 - Magnet 1         X         X         X           0:055)         July 16 - Magnet 1         X         X         X         X           0:050)         August 1 - Sprember 30         X         X         X         X         X           0:050)         August 1 - September 30         X	Wenas Creek (39.0032) - Below dam	July 10 - September 30	×	
Rive tributie and listed         Lup 10 - retourt 3         X         X           5.0211) $100 V 10 - 400ut 3$ X         X           5.0130) $100 V 10 - 400ut 3$ X         X           5.01380) $0.55$ X         X         X           5.01380) $0.55$ X         X         X           5.01380) $0.55$ X         X         X           5.01380) $0.55$ $0.00 V X$ X         X           5.01300 $0.05$ $0.00 V X$ X         X $0.055$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ X         X $0.055$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ X         X $0.055$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ X         X $0.015$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ X         X $0.025$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ X         X $0.010$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ X         X $0.0255$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ $0.00 V X$ X $0.0250$ <t< td=""><td>Wenas Creek (39.0032) - Upstream of Wenas Lake</td><td></td><td>× ,</td><td>-</td></t<>	Wenas Creek (39.0032) - Upstream of Wenas Lake		× ,	-
Indr       Indr       August 1- November 15       X         15.0211)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         0.035)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         5.0380)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         5.0380)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         5.0381       August 1- Sptember 30       X         5.0395       August 1- Sptember 30       X         5.0395       August 1- Sptember 30       X         5.0305       August 1- Sptember 30       X         5.0305       August 1- Sptember 30       X         249)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         2150)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         2151)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         2150)       August 1- Sptember 30       X         2160       August 1- Sptember 30       X         2161       August 1- August 15       X         2162       August 1- Sptember 30       X         2103 <t< td=""><td>Other Yakima River tributaries not listed</td><td>July 10 - February 20</td><td>×;</td><td></td></t<>	Other Yakima River tributaries not listed	July 10 - February 20	×;	
15.0211       August 1 - Noremet 15       X         0.355) $0.355$ ) $0.355$ )       X         0.355) $0.358$ ) $0.355$ X         0.355) $0.389$ ) $X$ $X$ 0.355) $0.389$ $X$ $X$ 0.355) $1.000000000000000000000000000000000000$	Kitsap County		X	
025) $0.25$ ) $Angust 1 - November 12$ $Angust 1 - November 13$ $Angust 1 - September 30$ $X$ $Angust 1$	Anderson Creek (15.0211)		X	
5038) $5038$ $5038$ $5038$	Barker Creek (15.0255)	August 1 - JNOVEINDET 17 August 1 - Sentember 30	×	
(15,0280) $(15,0280)$	Big Beef Creek (15.0389)	August 1 - Schreutibel JU	< >	-
$ \begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	Big Scandia Creek (15.0280)	Angust 1 - Sentember 30	V N	+
0056)         August 1- September 30         X $229$ ) $249$ ) $X$ $X$ $229$ ) $249$ ) $X$ $X$ $224$ ) $August 1 - October 15$ $X$ $X$ $20420$ ) $X$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $0185$ ) $X$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $01025$ ) $X$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $0107$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $X$ <	Blackjack Creek (15.0203)	August 1 - Sentember 30	X	
229)       August 1 - October 15       X $249$ )       August 1 - September 30       X $2045$ )       August 1 - September 30       X $0185$ )       August 1 - September 30       X $01025$ )       August 1 - September 30       X $01029$ )       August 1 - September 30       X $0107$ )       August 1 - November 30       X $0107$ )       August 1 - November 30       X $0107$ August 1 - November 30       X $0100$ August 1 - September 30       X $01000$ August 1 - November 30       X	Burley Creek (15.0056)	August 1 - September 30	X	
249) $249$ ) $249$ ) $249$ ) $249$ ) $2185$ $X$ $X$ $10185$ $X$ $X$ $10185$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $10185$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $10125$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $10239$ $X$ $X$ $10239$ $X$ $X$ $X$ $10236$ $X$ $X$ $10236$ $X$ $X$ $10236$ $X$ $X$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$ $10236$	Chico Creek (15.0229)	August 1 - October 15	X	
UBS)       August 1 - September 30       X       X $5.04200$ August 1 - August 15       X       X $5.0285$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $216$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $2.0387$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $2.0387$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $2.0387$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $107$ August 1 - September 30       X       X       X $107$ August 1 - September 30       X       X       X $107$ August 1 - November 15       X       X       X $10801$ August 1 - September 30       X       X       X $10460$	Ucar Creck (12.0.249)		X	
$Mugust 1 - August 15$ $X_{Mugust} 1 - Suptember 30$ $X$ $X$ $216$ August 1 - September 30 $X$ $X$ $216$ August 1 - September 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.299)$ August 1 - September 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.290)$ August 1 - September 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.7)$ August 1 - October 31 $X$ $X$ $(0.7)$ August 1 - November 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.9)$ August 1 - November 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.9)$ August 1 - November 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.400)$ August 1 - September 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.400)$ August 1 - November 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.400)$ August 1 - September 30 $X$ $X$ $(0.400)$ August 1 - September 30 $X$ $X$	Currey Creek (12,0182)		X	
August 1 - September 30       X       X         216)       August 1 - September 30       X $(029)$ August 1 - September 30       X $(029)$ August 1 - September 30       X $(107)$ August 1 - September 30       X $(107)$ August 1 - September 30       X $(15,0188)$ August 1 - September 30       X $(15,0188)$ August 1 - November 15       X $(15,0188)$ August 1 - November 30       X $(146)$ August 1 - September 30       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 13       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 13       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 31       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 31       X	Durfiel (12,0320)	- August 15	X	E .
August 1 - August 31       X       X       X $(0299)$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $(029)$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $(107)$ August 1 - September 30       X       X $(15,0188)$ August 1 - November 15       X       X $(15,0188)$ August 1 - November 30       X       X $(15,0188)$ August 1 - November 30       X       X $(15,0188)$ August 1 - November 30       X       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 15       X       X       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 15       X       X       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 15       X       X       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 15       X       X       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 15       X       X       X $(146)$ August 1 - August 31       X       X <t< td=""><td>Corst Creek (15,020)</td><td>- September</td><td>X</td><td>-</td></t<>	Corst Creek (15,020)	- September	X	-
August 1 - September 30       X       X $5.0387$ ) $3.0387$ X       X $5.0387$ August 1 - October 31       X       X $107$ )       August 1 - September 30       X       X $09$ )       August 1 - November 15       X       X $0400$ )       August 1 - November 15       X       X $0400$ )       August 1 - November 30       X       X $0446$ )       August 1 - September 30       X       X $0446$ )       August 1 - September 30       X       X $0446$ )       August 1 - August 15       X       X $0446$ )       August 1 - August 15       X       X $0446$ )       August 1 - August 15       X       X $0446$ )       August 1 - August 15       X       X $0446$ )       August 1 - August 15       X       X	Connect Cond. (17.02.10)		Х	-
August 1 - October 31     X     X       0107)     August 1 - September 30     X       090     August 1 - September 30     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - November 15     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - November 30     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - September 30     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - September 30     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - September 30     X       (1446)     August 1 - August 31     X	ULUVELS (JICCA (12)/277)		Х	
August 1 - September 30     X     X       (09)     August 1 - November 15     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - November 30     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - November 30     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - August 15     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - September 30     X       (15,0188)     August 1 - September 30     X       (16,00)     August 1 - September 30     X       (16,01)     August 1 - September 30     X       (16,01)     August 1 - August 31     X	Dutteour Cleck (1)/020/)		Х	
Weight 1       November 15       X       X         k (15.0188)       August 1       November 15       X       X         0.0400)       August 1       November 30       X       X       X         273)       August 1       August 15       X       X       X       X         273)       August 1       September 30       X       X       X       X       X         04460       August 1       September 30       X       X       X       X       X         503)       August 1       August 1       August 31       X       X       X       X	Vitatia Ciccis (17.0107) Roce Create (15.0200)		Х	
August 1 - November 30     X     X       0.400)     August 1 - November 30     X       273)     August 1 - September 30     X       0446)     August 1 - September 30     X       030)     August 1 - August 31     X	1000 CICCA (1.).0207) Solmonhorery (1.2.0100)		X	
273)     August 1 - August 15     X     X       273)     August 1 - September 30     X     N       0446)     August 1 - August 31     X     N       503)     August 1 - August 31     X     N	<u>Odmunuctry Creek (1.)(0100)</u> Soched: C)/ (15.0/00)		X	t
August 1 - September 30     X       0446)     August 1 - August 31       503)     August 1 - August 31	Valueux Valeeux (12.0400) Steals (15.0723)		X	
503) August 1 - August 31 X X August 1 - August 31 X X X X X	Tehnus River (12,02/3) Tehnus River (15,04/6)		X	
August 31 X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X	Turion River (15 0503)	August 1 - August 31	X	Χ
	Klickint (1970-00)	<u>August 1 - August 31</u>	X	Х

			State Waters (not
		State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which	including tributaries) in Which You May Use
Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting	You May Use Mineral Prospecting	Mineral Prospecting
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Is Allowed Only Berween These Dates	Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction	Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch
		Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
	August 1 - September 30	X	
	<u></u> _	Х	
Cri. 1. C		X	
Uldue Cleck (J1.00.1) Tuninar Control (23.0278)	August 1 - September 30	X	
Juniper Canyon Creek (21.027.9) Klichter River (30.000?) - Mouth to Klickitat Hatcherv	Submit Application	1 Line Line Line Line Line Line Line Line	
Michael 1994. (20.0002) American of Klickitar Hatcherv	Submit Application		
Nucktuar ruver (20.0042) - Opercant of Cabbage Creek	July 16 - January 31	Х	X
Tittle White Selmon River (29.0131) - Unstream of Cabbage Creek	July 16 - January 31	X	
Dine (reals (31.0354)	August 1 - September 30	X	1
1.111E CUCK (21.027.1) Pock (7:20014)	August 1 - September 30	Х	-
NULL CILLA (21:0011) Siy Dramy ( reach (31 0465)	August 1 - September 30	X	
White Solmon River (29.0160) - Month to Cascade Creek	July 16 - August 15	X	X
White Schmon River (79.0160) - Unstream of Cascade Creek		Х	
With Salinoi ANACI (27.4100) - Opartan of Same Second Science Second Caleb (21.0763)	August 1 - September 30	X	
Wood duttat carear (21:02:00)	<u>August 1 - September 30</u>	X	I
Chehalis River (72, 0190/23, 0190) - Mouth to South Fork Chehalis River	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Checkalis River (22 0190/23 0190) - Unstream of South Fork Checkalis River	August 1 - August 31	X	X
Newsithin River (23.0882) - Mouth to South Fork	August 1 - August 31	X	X
Newaukum River (23.0882) - Ubstream of South Fork	August 1 - August 31	X	
Skookumchuck River (23.0761)	August 1 - August 31	X	××
Cowlitz River (26,0002)	August 1 - August 15	X	V
Cispus River (26.0668) - Mouth to Squaw Creck (26.1010)	August 1 - August 15	X	V
Cispus River (26.0668) - Squaw Creek to Chambets Creek	July 16 - February 28	×	V
Cispus River (26.0668) - Upstream of Chambers Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	1
Yellowiacket Creek (26.0757)		V N	
McCoy Creek (26.0766) - Mouth to lower falls	August 1 - August 15	N N	
McCoy Creek (26.0766) - Upstream of lower falls	uly 16 - February 28	V	
Walupt Creek (26.1010)	A 16 Summer 15	X	
Packwood Lake tributaries	August 10 - September 30	X	X
Lilton Kiver (26.0360) - Mouth to INoFth Folk	August 1 - September 30	Х	
1. Itton Kuver (26.0360) - Upstream of North FUR	August 1 - August 31	Х	X
Ioutie Auser (26.0/27)	Tulv 16 - August 15	Х	х
North Fork loutic RUVET ( $\angle 0.0.0213$ )	July 16 - September 30	X	Х
Ufeen Kuyer (20.0222)	July 16 - August 31	Х	X
Deschutes Kiver (12.0028) Time Damentation Dimentation	July 16 - February 28	Х	
Little Descrutes Nuyer (12.0110)	July 16 - September 30	Х	X
Nisqually Kiver (11.0008) - Opsureaut of Autor Lance	June 16 - February 28	x	
Columbia River *	See below		
Hawk Creek (53.0101) - Mouth to falls	June 16 - August 31	X	1
Hawk Creek (53.0101) - Upstream of falls	June 16 - February 28	X	
L TInner Crah Creek (42,0001)	June 16 - February 28		المستعمل ال

Washingron Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting	State Waters (and triburaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use
Water R	Is Allowed Only Bctween These Dates	You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Sucrion Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diamerer
Wilson Creek (43.0020)	June 16 - February 28	X	
Mason County	August 1 - October 15	X	I
Conduction Creek (22,0501)	August 1 - September 30	X	
Counter Creek (15.0002)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Dewatto KUVET (12.04.20)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Gotasborougn Creek (14.0022) Tohn Creek (16.0253)		X	
Hamma Hamma River (16.0751) Mouth to 6.11.		X	-
Johns Creek (14.0049)	August 1 - August 31 August 1 - August 15	X	
Lilliwaup River (16.0230) - Mouth to falls		× ×	-
Lilliwaup River (16.0230) - Upstream of falls		V X	Y
Mill Creek (14.0029)	August 1 - August 15	X	
Satsop Kiver (22.0360)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Schaefer Creek (16.0326)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Sherwood Creek (14.0094)	August 1 - August 15	X	
OKOMIJSI KUVET (10.0001) - Mouth to forks Skokomisk Pives (16.0001) - IT	August 1 - August 31	Х	X
Deventuist AUVEL (LULUOUL) - Opsurgam of Torks	August 1 - August 31	X	
Laurya IUVCI (LJ.0710) Trimnoh C.mol. (14 0124)	August 1 - August 31	Х	
1 Auto Di Actor (1971) 1 Juan Di Actor (1971) 1 Juan Di Actor (1971)	August 1 - October 31	X	
Olucio AVET (1.).0703)	August 1 - August 31	Х	X
Aneas Creek (49.0243) - Mourth no fails	July I - August 15	X	
Aneas Creek (49.0243) - Ubstream of falls	July 16 - August 31	X	
Chewiliken Creek (49.0232) - Mouth to falls	July 4 - March 91 Tuly 16 - August 31	X	
Chewiliken Creek (49.0232) - Upstream of falls	July 1 - March 31	X	1
Chiliwist Creek (49.0034) - Mouth to falls	July 16 - August 31	X	
Chiltwist Creek (49.0034) - Upstream of fails	July 1 - March 31	X	
Poster Creek (20.0065) Methonin River (48.0007) Columnia Theorem Theorem 20.	July 1 - February 28	X	
Methow River tributaries between Black Canvon Creek and Cold Ceals	July 1 - July 31	X	X
Black Canyon Creek (48.0015) - Mourth to Left Fork	S. h. i. A. f.	X	
Black Canyon Creek (48.0015) - Upstream of Left Fork	The Transmit Application		
Gold Creek (48.0104) - Mouth to Foggy Dew Creek	Submit Amiliation	v	
Foggy Dew Creek (48.0153) - Mouth to Foggy Dew Falls	Submit Application		
Foggy Dew Creek (48.0153) - Upstream of Foggy Dew Falls	Tuly 1 - February 28	X	
Middle Fork Gold Creek (48.0139)	July 1 - February 28	X	
North Fork Gold Creek (48.0104)	Submit Application		I
Crater Creek (48.0177) - Mouth to Martin Creek	Submit Application		
Crater Creek (48.0177) - Upstream of Martin Creek	July 1 - February 28	X	
Martin Creek (48.0177)	July 1 - February 28	X	
South Fork Gold Creek (48.0105) - Mourh to Rainy Creek	Submit Application		
South Fork Gold Creek (48.0105) - Upstream of Rainy Creek	July 1 - February 28	X	

Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One-	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Between These Dates	Outret Inch Maximum Suction Duarter Nozzle Inside Diameter	and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
	Т1 February 28	X	
Rainy Creek (48.0105)	1.1		
McFarland Creek (48.0090) - Mouth to Vinegar Gulch	Inlv 1 - February 28	X	
McFarland Creek (48.0090) - Upstream of Vinegar Gulch	July 1 - February 28	Х	
Methow River tributaries between Libby Creek and Beaver Creek	Submit Application	1	
Beaver Creek (48.0307)	July 1 - February 28	X	i
Frazer Creek (48.0309)	Iuly 1 - February 28	X	1
Lightning Creek (48.0361)	July 1 - February 28	X	1
Middle Fork Beaver Creek (48.030/)	July 1 - February 28	X	
South Fork Beaver Creek (48.0242)	Submit Application	- 1	
Libby Creek (48.0203) - Mouth to Frontet Diaw Creek	July 1 - February 28	V A	×
Libby Creek (48.0202) - Upturem or Tours Creek	July 1 - July 31	×	
Methow Kiver (48.000/) - 1Wisp Kiver to Ocar Creek	<u>July 1 - July 31</u>	×	×
Methow Kuyer (48.000/) - Upsureau of Over Creek	July 1 - July 31	v	
Chewuch River (48.0/20) - Mouth to Acadow Creek	July 1 - February 28	V	
Chewuch Ruyer (19-07/201) Posturity to Silver Star Creek	Submit Application		
Early Winters Creek (40.1400) - Injourn to Onlysic Creek	July 1 - February 28	V	
	Submit Application		
B Goat Creek (46.1.204) - Mount to 200 appression of Montana Creek to Roundup Creek	July 1 - February 28	v	
Goat Creek (40.1.202) - 200 uppureum of Roundun Creek	Submit Application		X
(Goat Creek (48.1.204) - Upstream of Avenue	July 16 - August 15	~	×
Lost Kiver (48.0792)	July 1 - July 31	V	
Twisp River (48.05/4)	Submit Application		
Buttermilk Creek (48.0460)	Submit Application		
North Creek (48.06/4)	July 1 - February 28	~	
North Fork Jwisp Kuyer (40.0071)	July 1 - February 28		
South Creck (40.0041) - Opsureauti of Louis Creek	Submit Application		
South Creck (45.0041) - Mouth to Louis Creek	July 1 - February 28	< 1	
Welf Crack (48 1300)	Submit Application	×	
WOLL CIECK (TO. 2007) Minere Creek (K0 0517)	1)uly 1 - February 20 1.1.1 Echnicary 28		
11) 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11	1 1.1-1 Echmony 28	X	
Ethel Creek (60.0517)	July 1 - February 28	X	
Gold Creek (60.0517)	1.01v 1 - February 28	X	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
Mary Ann Creek (60.0517)	Inly 1 - February 28	X	
North Fork Mary Ann Creek (60.0517)	1.1v1 - August 31	X	X
Okanogan River (49.0019) - Mouth to Zosel Dam *	Iulv 1 - February 28	X	1 1 1
Antoine Creek (49.0294) - Mouth to velocity gradient at river mile 1.0	Tulv 1 - March 31	X	1
Antoine Creek (49.0294) - Upstream of talls	July 1 - March 31	X	
Bonaparte Creck (49.0246) - Upstream of falls	Iuly 1 - February 28	Х	
Romanare Creek (49,0246) – Mouth to Bonaparte Falls at river mile 1.0	union menetoristication and a structure of the second second	<u> </u>	

Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRLA) in parentheses	ls Allowed Only Between These Dates	You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Number 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1,
Mosquito Creek (49.0321) - Mouth to falls	July 1 - August 31		Avozzie inside Diameter
Misequito Creek (49.0321) - Upstream of falls	1 - March	X	1
Mule Vieck (49.0716)	July 1 - February 28	X	
	July 1 - February 28	X	
Salmon Creek (49 0079) - Mourth to dimension	July 1 - March 31	X	·····
Salmon Creek (49.0079) - Ubstream of diversion	- <u>August 3</u>	Х	
Similkameen River (49.0325) - Month to Faloe Dam		×	
Similkameen River (49.0325) - Upstream of Enlog Dam		×	Х
Sinlahekin Creek (49.0349) - Mouth to barrier dam at Connors I ake	July 1 - October 31	X	Х
Cecile Creek (49.0447)	Tuly 1 - August 51	X	1
Chopaka Creek (49.0357)	July 1 - Teuruary 20   July 1 - Fehruary 38	X	
Toats Coulce Creek (49.0368)	July 1 - February 28	V X	-
Cougar Creek (49.0368)		X	
Siwash Creek (49.0284) - Falls to headwaters	July 1 - March 31	X	
Jiwash Creek (49.0284) - Mouth to falls at river mile 1.4	July 1 - February 28	X	
Lonasker Creek (49.0701) - Mouth to Tonasket Falls at river mile 1.8	July 1 - February 28	X	
Turasset Oreck (49.0701) - Upstream of Ionasket Falls at river mile 1.8	July 1 - March 31	X	
Turuk Creat (40.0711) - Mouth to falls	July 1 - February 28	X	
San Poil River (52.0014) *	July 1 - March 31	X	····
West Fork San Poil River (52 0192) *	June 16 - September 30	Х	X
Gold Creek (52.0197) *	June 16 - September 30	Х	Х
Toroda Creek (60.0410)	June 16 - February 28	Х.	
Pacific County	July I - September 30	X	
Bear River (24.0689)	August 1 - September 50	X	E
Bone River (24,0405)		×	X
Chehalis River (22.0190/23.0190)	L	* ×	- ^
Columbia Klyer			V
Cutition River (24.MISU)	August 1 - September 30	X	X
Clears Aurel (22)-0073) Naselle River (24 0543)	July 16 - September 15	X	X
Nemah River (24.04(0)		X	X
Niawiakum River (24.0417)	August I - September 30	Х	X
North River (24.0034)	August 1 - September 30	X	
Palix River (24.0426)	August 1 - September 30	X	Х
Willapa River (24.0251)	- September	X	Ē
Pend Oreille County	Ч	X	X
Little Spokane River (55.0003)	<u>July I - August 31</u> A 1 A 16	X	
West Branch Little Spokane River (55.0439)	August 1 - March 15	X	
Harvey Creek (62.0310) - Mouth to Rocky Fork of Harvey Creek	August 1 - March 15	X	
Harvey Creek (62.0310) - Upstream of Rocky Fork of Harvey Creek	August 1 - August 31 Lida 16 - February 30	X	
		X	

- Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Oussess Inch Maximum Suction	including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses		Intake Norzle Inside Diameter	Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
	Submit Application		
Pend Oreille River (62.0002)	August 1 - March 15	X	
Big Muddy Creek (62.0279)	August 1 - March 15	X	
Bracket Creek (62.0815)	Anoust 1 - August 31	X	
Calispel Creek (62.0628)		X	
Exposure Creek (62.0261)		X	1
Kent Creek (62.0819)		X	1
Le Clerc Creek (62.0415)	1 '	X	]
Ljme Creek (62.0014)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Lodge Creek (62.0859)	August 1 - March 15	X	
Lost Creck (62.0322)	August 1 - March 15	X	
Marshall Creek (62.0842)	August 1 - August 31	X	1
Pee Wee Creek (62.0007) - Mouth to falls	August 1 - March 15	X	1
Pee Wee Creek (62.0007) - Upstream of falls	August 1 - March 15	X	
Renshaw Creek (62.0310)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Sullivan (O'Sullivan) Creek (62.0074)		×	
North Fork Sullivan Creek (62.0075)	July 16 - August 15	X	1
Tributaries of Deep Creek in Pend Oreilie County (01.0193)	July 16 - August 15	X	
Currant Creek (61.0249)	July 16 - August 15	X	
Meadow Creek (61.0351)	July 16 - August 15	V V	
Rocky Creek (61.0364)	July 16 - August 15	X	
Silver Creek (61.0195)	<u>July 16 - August 15</u>	V V	
Smackout Creek (61.0226)	July 16 - August 31	X	
Pierce County	July 16 - September 30		
Chambers/Clover Creek Watershed (12.191100)	July 16 - October 31	×	
Flett Creek (12,0009)	July 16 - September 30	×	X
Leach Creek (12.0008)	July 16 - August 31	×	X
Nisqually Kivet (11:0000) Thesenan of Alder Lake	July 10 - September JO	X	Х
Nisqually Kiver (11.0000) - Operation Street	July 10 - September 30	X	
Maater NVer (11.01.01) - Theream of Busy Wild Creek	July 16 - September 20	X	X
Mastel INVET (11.0101) Adventering Powerhouse outfall	<u>10 10 - August 7 15</u>	×	X
Puyallup Kiver (10.0021) - Mount to 102 - 200 -	July 16 - August 12		Х
	July 16 - August 17	×	
Carbon Kuyer (10.0515) - Month to falls about 800 feet upstream	101 16 - August 21	×	
Cayada Ciects (10.0525) - Theream of the falls	Į.	X	
Cayada Creck (10.022) - Creat (10.0429)	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	×	1
South Flattle Cicco (100414) - Mourh to fails at river mile 4.0	uly 10 - August J1	X	1
Voight Ciccas (10.0014) - 17 June of falls at river mile 4.0	11,10 10 - FOULUALY 20	X	X
VULLES Diver (10.0031) VVLLis Diver (10.0031)	Ti-lin 10 - August 15	X	X

Washington Counties and State Waters	Mineral Prosnerring	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which	brate Waters (not including tributaries) in Which Yon May Use
Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	Mineral Prospecting Equipment who a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Survivor Invalue
West Fork White River (10.0186)			Nozzle Inside Diameter
Sequalitchew Creek (12.0019)	July 16 - August 15	X	X
San Juan County	July 16 - September 30	Х	
Cascade Creek (02.0057), Orcas Island - IJnetream of Inner fulls	July 1 - August 31	X	
Cascade Creek (02,0057), Orcas Island - Buck Ray to fulls housed among a 200 F 1	July 1 - February 28	X	
Doe Creek (02,MISC). Say litan Island - Werker Part and Docated approximately 200 feet above mouth	July 1 - October 31	X	
False Bay Creek (02 MISC) San Inan Ichned Manue at 121-	June 16 - October 15	X	
Glenwood Shrings Orcas Island Disease there F. D. ake	July 1 - October 31	X	
	July 1 - October 15	X	
Unnamed Creek (0) 0041) Sou Line 11 1 00 Lake delta upstream 1/4 mile	July 1 - October 15	X	
Stabil Control (0.0011), 9 dati Juati Island - Mouth to Jake	July 1 - October 15	X	1
Granite (Treek (04.2313) 11. 11. 15 1	August 1 - September 15	X	1
North Fork Stillseniamiek Dirac (05 0135) M. J. C. C.	July 16 - February 28	X	
North Fould Scillo	August 1 - August 15	X	1 >
Worth Early Scills and Wer (9.0.1.2) - Square Creek to Cascade Creek	August 1 - August 15	×	×
Comich Diror (02 0005) - Upstream of Cascade Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	1
	August 1 - Sentember 15	< ^	I
D 1 D VYCE (02-01/6/04-01/6) D 1 D V/C 2-020	Submit Application	V	
Datker NJVer (U4:0453) - Mouth to Baker Dam	Submit Annlication		
Cascade Kiver (04.1411)	Submit Annlication		
Lookout Creek (04.1447)			
Sibley Creek (04, 1481)	1 1.1. 1. FCDTUALY 28	X	1
Day Creek (03.1435)	116 E.L 20	X	
Day Creek (03.0299) - Mourh to Rocky Creek	Submit A - 1:	Х	
Day Creek (03.0299) - Upstream of Rocky Creek			
Finney Creek (04.0392) - Mouth to Big Fir Creek	Submit Ambiantica	X	ſ
Finncy Creek (04.0392) - Upstream of Big Fir Creek			-
Illabot Creek (04.1346)	Submit A - 1:	X	
Sauk River (04.0673) - Mouth to forks			
Sauk River (04.0673) - Upstream of forks			
Suiattle River (04.0710)	August I - August I -	X	
Wiseman Creek (03.0280) - Mouth to SR20	August J - August 15	X	Х
Wiseman Creek (03.0280) - Upstream of SR20	Jubmit Application		
South Fork Nooksack River (01.0246) - Mouth to falls at river mile 30	July 16 - February 28	Х	
South Fork Nooksack River (01.0246) - Falls at river mile 30 to Wanlick Creek	August 1 - August 15	Х	×
South Fork Nooksack River (01.0246) - Unstream of Work 1: J. C. and	July 16 - August 15	X	×
Skamania County	July 16 - August 15	X	
Columbia River	July 15 - September 15	Х	E
Cispus River (26.0668)	See below	ł	+
Cispus River (26.0668) tributaries locared in Skamania County	August 1 - August 15	Х	X
East Fork Lewis River (27.0173) - Lucia Falls to Sunser Falls	August 1 - October 31	Х	
East Fork Lewis River (27,0173) - Ubstream of Sunser Falls	August 1 - February 28	Х	X
	August 1 - February 28	Х	

Washington Counties and State Waters         .         Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	State Waters (and triburaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intrake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Green River (26.0323) (Tributary of North Fork Toutle River)	July 16 - September 30	X	Х
Hamilton Creek (28.0303)	August 1 - August 31	Х	
Hardy Creek (28.0303)	August 1 - August 31	X	
Little White Salmon River (29.0131) - Mouth to hatchery	July 16 - August 15	X	X
Little White Salmon River (29.0131) - Hatchery to Cabbage Creek	July 16 - January 31	X	X
Little White Salmon River (29.0131) - Upstream of Cabbage Creek	July 16 - January 31	X	
North Fork Lewis River (27.0168) - Merwin Dam to lower falls	July 16 - August 15	X	X
Canyon Creek (27.0442)	July 16 - February 28	Χ	
North Fork Lewis River (27.0168) - Upstream of lower falls	July 16 - February 28	X	X
Washougal River (28.0159) - Mouth to Stebbins Creek	August 1 - August 31	Х	X
Washougal Rivet (28.0159) - Upstream of Stebbins Creek		X	
White Salmon River (29.0160) - Mouth to Cascade Creek	July 16 - August 15	X	X
White Salmon River (29.0160) - Upstream of Cascade Creek	July 16 - August 15	X	
Wind River (29.0023)	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Woodward Creek (28.0298)		X	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Snohomish County	July 16 - September 15	X	1
Lake Washington tributaries	August 1 - August 15	X	
Sauk River (04.0673) - Mouth to forks	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Sauk River (04.0673) - Upstream of forks		X	
Suiattle River (04.0710)	August 1 - August 15	X	Х
Snohomish River (07.0012) - Mouth to Highway 9	August 1 - October 31	Х	Х
Snohomish River (07.0012) - Upstream of Highway 9	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Pilchuck River (07.0125) - Mouth to City of Snohomish diversion dam	August 1 - August 31	X	Х
Pilchuck River (07.0125) - City of Snohomish diversion dam to Boulder Creek	- 1	X	X
Pilchuck River (07.0125) - Upstream of Boulder Creek	August 1 - September 15	X	
Skykomish River (07.0012) - Mouth to forks	August 1 - August 15	Х	Х
Deer Creek (05:0173) - Mouth to stream mile 0.5	August 1 - August 31	Х	I
Deer Creek (05.0173) - Upstream of stream mile 0.5		X	
North Fork Skykomish River (07.0982) - Mouth to Bear Creek Falls	August 1 - August 31	X	×
North Fork Skykomish River (07.0982) - Bear Creek Falls to Deer Falls	August 1 - August 31	X	X
North Fork Skykomish River (07.0982) - Deer Falls to West Cady Creek	August 1 - February 28	Х	Х
North Fork Skykomish River (07.0982) - Upstream of West Cady Creek	August 1 - February 28	Х	L.
Howard Creek (07.1042)	July 16 - February 28	X	
Silver Creek (07.1053) - Mouth to Lake Gulch	August 1 - August 31	X	
Silver Creek (07.1053) - Upstream of Lake Gulch		Х	
Troublesome Creek (07.1085)	August 1 - February 28	Х	
West Fork Troublesome Creek (07.1092)	August 1 - August 31	Х	-
South Fork Skykomish River (07.0012) - Mouth to Sunset Falls	August 1 - August 15	X	X
Beckler River (07.1413) - Mouth to Boulder Creek	August 1 - August 15	X	Х
Beckler River (07.1413) - Upstream of Boulder Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	1977 - 1979 - 1979 - 1979 - 1979 - 1979 - 1979 - 1979 - 1979 - 1970

and and a start of the start of

Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses Sultan River (1770881), Month to discording damage discording damage discording damage discording damage discord		You May Use Mineral Prospecting	III Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting
	Between These Dates	Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
	August 1 - August 15	X	X
reek	July 16 - February 28	X	X
	July 16 - February 28	X	
	August 1 - August 31	X	×
lls	August 1 - February 28	X	
	August 1 - August 31	X	
ney Falls	August 1 - February 28	X	
to falls	August 1 - August 15	X	X
	August 1 - August 31	X	
	August 1 - August 31	Х	X
	August 1 - August 15	X	X
ek	August 1 - August 15	X	
Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	
	August 1 - August 15	X	X
laguamish Kiver (05.0001) - Upstream of Deer Creek	August 1 - August 15	Х	
	June 16 - August 31	X	
	June 16 - August 31	Х	
	June 16 - August 31	X	X
<u>U0UU)</u> - Upstream of Deer Creek	June 16 - August 31	Х	
//.0001)	June 16 - August 31	X	X
	July 16 - August 31	X	
	See below		
	July 16 - August 15	Х	1
	July 16 - September 30	Х	Х
Dear Constrict Advect (27,0002) - Upstream of the falls	July 16 - September 30	X	Χ
	July 16 - August 15	X	
July 16 Shean Creek (50.0861)	July 16 - August 15	X	
om the month of the Snolzone River to mouth of the Collella Direct	July 16 - September 30	X	I
	July 10 - February 28 Luly 16 Eachmone 20	X	
	June 16 - August 31	V N	
	August 1 - August 31	X	
o the Pend Oreille River in Stevens County	July 1 - August 31	X	
	July 16 - September 15	X	
	August 1 - September 30	X	1
	August 1 - August 15	X	X
	August 1 - August 31	X	X
kumchuck Reservoir	August 1 - August 31	X	
	July 16 - August 31	X	X
28) - Upstream of Deschutes Falis	July 16 - August 31	X	
	May 16 - September 30	X	
Luttle Deschutes Kiver (13.0110) July 16	July 16 - February 28	X	

			State Waters (not
		State Warcrs (and tributaries, unless	including tributaries) in Which You May Use
Washington Councies and State Waters	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only	otherwise mutated) in which You May Use Mineral Prospecting	Mineral Prospecting Fromment with a Five
W D Trumentory A new (WRIA) in marentheses	Between These Dates	Equipment with a Four and One- Onarrer Inch Maximum Suction	and One-Quarter Inch
		Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
	August 1 - October 31	X	
McLane Creek (13.0138)	August 31	X	_
Percival Creck (13.0029)	<u>Inly 16 - August 31</u>	Х	Х
Nisqually River (11.0008)	<u>Iuly 16 - August 31</u>	Х	l
Tributaries of Nisqually River (11.0008)	August 1 - September 30	Х	]
Porter Creek (23.0543)	August 1 - October 31	X	
Schneider Creek (14.0009)	August 1 - September 30	Х	1
Waddell Creek (25.06//)	July 16 - August 31	X	1
Woodard Creek (12,0012)	July 16 - September 30	X	
Woodland Creek (12.0000)	July 16 - September 15	X	
Wahkiakum County	See below		1
Columbia Kiver	July 16 - September 15	Х	1
Abernathy Creek (22.0297)	July 16 - September 15	Х	×
	July 16 - September 15	X	X
Elochoman Klyer (2)-0/200)	July 16 - September 15	X	×
Grays River (2):0093)	July 16 - September 15	Х	
Mill Creek (25.0284)	July 16 - September 15	Х	X
Naselle River (24.0245)	Tulv 16 - September 15	Х	1
Skamokowa Creek (25.0194)	Iuly 16 - September 30	x	ł
Walla Walla County	July 16 - September 15	Х	Х
Walla Walla River (32.0008) - Mouth to Uregon state line	Anoust 1 - August 15	Х	
Mill Creek (32.1436) - Mouth to Oregon state line	Anorist 1 - Anglist 15	Х	Х
Touchet River (32.0097) - Mouth to forks	Submit Annlication		l
North Fork Touchet/Wolf Fork (32.0761)	Submit Application		-
South Fork Touchet (32.0708)	hilv 16 - August 15	X	
Whatcom County	July 16 - August 31	Х	
Damfino Creek (00.0032)	July 16 - August 15	X	X
Nooksack River (01.0120)	Submit Application		1
Cascade Creck (U2.007)/ - MIDULUI U IN 2/	July 16 - February 28	X	>
Cascade Creek (02.007)/ - Opsucent 08.13.2/ 36:11 F. 1.37. Lind. Director 10.230) . Month to City of Rellingham diversion dam	July 16 - August 15	X	
Middle Fork INOOKSack ANGL (01.0222) - TIVETLE (0.1.1) - TIVETLE (1.1) - TIVET	Submit Application		
MIGDLE FORK NOUKSACK ANVEL (01.00227) - Operation A 2027 - Operation A	July 16 - August 15	X	<
North Fork Nooksack Kuyer (U1.0120) - IVJUHLI U2 ATVONSMALT 4000	Submit Application		1
North Fork Nookiska Kiver (01.01.20) - Opsiteant of Trooksack 7 and	July 16 - February 28	X	1
Barometer Creek (01.0513)	July 16 - February 28	X	
Ruth Creek (01.0231)	July 16 - February 28	Х	
Swamp Creek (01.0518)	Submit Application	1	
Wells Creek (02.005/)	July 16 - February 28	X	1;
Bar Creek (01.0500)	August 1 - August 15	X	X
South Fork Nooksack (U1.0240) - Mouth to Wallick Creek	August 1 - August 15	X	

Washington Counties and State Waters Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Baker River (04.0435) - Mouth to Baker Lake Dam	Submit Application	1	
Baker River (04.0435) - Baker Lake to national park boundary	Submit Application	I	1
Boulder Greek (04.0499)	July 16 - February 28	X	
Park Creek (04.0506) - Mouth to fish passage barrier at river mile 1.6	Submit Application	1	1
Park Creek (04.0506) - Upstream of river mile 1.6	July 16 - February 28	×	1
Swift Creek (04.0509) - Mouth to Rainbow Creek	Submit Application	1	
Swift Creek (04.0509) - Upstream of Rainbow Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	
Ross Lake (03.0176/04.0176) tributaries	Submit Application	1	
Ruby Creek (04.2199)	Submit Application	1	1
Canyon Creek (04.2458) - Mouth to Barron Creek	Submit Application	1	
Canyon Creek (04.2458) - Upstream of Barron Creek and tributaries	October 1 - February 28	×	1
Barron Creek (04.2591)	October 1 - February 28	×	I
Boulder Creek (04.2478) - Mouth to 300 feet upstream	Submit Application	1	I
Boulder Creek (04.2478) - 300 feet upstream of mouth to headwaters	October 1 - February 28	X	1
Friday Creek (04.2549) - Mouth to 300 fect upstream	Submit Application	1	T
Friday Creek (04.2549) - 300 feet upstream of mouth to headwaters	October 1 - February 28	X	1
Holmes Creek (04.2473) - Mouth to 300 feet upstream	Submit Application	1	Ĩ
Holmes Creek (04.2473) - 300 feet upstream of mouth to headwaters	October 1 - February 28	X	
Mill Creek (04.2504) - Mouth to 300 feet upstream	Submit Application	Ĩ.	1
Mill Creek (04.204) - 300 feet upstream of mouth to headwaters	October 1 - February 28	Х	I
Nickol Creek (04.24/6) - Mouth to 300 feet upstream	Submit Application		ť.
Nickol Creck (U4.24/0) - 300 feet upstream of mouth to headwaters	October 1 - February 28	Х	j
NOTTH FOTK CATIVON Creek (04.2783) - Mouth to Elk Creek	Submit Application	Ι	1
North Forth Correct (04.2.204)	October 1 - February 28	×	ſ
Notul Fork Canyon Creek (U4.2.283) - Upstream of Elk Creek	October 1 - February 28	X	T
Slate Creek (V4.2.27)/ - Mouth to falls at river mile 0.6	Submit Application	1	.]
Granite Creek (04.2.2)/) - Upstream of Talls at river mile 0.6 Granite Creek (04.2313) - Mouth to Rose Creek	October 1 - February 28	Х	I
Granite Creek (04 2313) - Mouth to Last Creek and mikitronice	Out Application	1	I
Saar Creek (00,0003)	August 1 - February 28	××	I
Silesia Creek (00.0042) - Canadian Border to Middle Fork	Inly 16 - September 50		1
Silesia Creek (00.0042) - Middle Fork to national park boundary	Iuly 16 - February 28	V X	I
Rapid Creek (00.0048)	Tuly 16 - February 28	X	I. s
West Fork Silesia Creek (00.0044)	Tuly 16 - February 28	X	1
Winchester Creek (00.0045)	Iuly 16 - February 28		
Whitman County	Tuly 16 - December 15	X	
Snake River (35.0002)	See below	*	
Alkali Flats Creek (35.0570)	July 16 - December 15	×	
Almota Creek (35.1017)	July 16 - December 15	X	
Little Almota Creek (35.1018)	July 16 - December 15	X	E
Palouse River (34.0003) - Mouth to Palouse Falls	July 16 - September 30	X	X
Palouse River (34.0003) - Upstream of Palouse Falls	July 16 - February 28	X	×

Washington Counties and State Waters . Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Berween These Dates	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Succion Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Penewawa Creek (35.0916)	July 16 - December 15	X	I
Wawawi Canyon Creek (35.1165) ·	July 16 - December 15	X	I
Yakima County	June 1 - September 15	X	
Glade Creek (31.0851)	August 1 - September 30	X	1
Klickitat River (30.0002)	Submit Application	I	ť
Yakima River (37.0002/38.0002/39.0002) - Mouth to Roza Dam	June 1 - September 15	X	X
Ahtanum Creek (37.1382)	June 16 - September 30	X	1
North Fork Altanum Creek (37.1382)	Submit Application	1	I
South Fork Ahtanum Creek (37.1382)	Submit Application	1	t
Naches River (38.0003) - Mouth to Tieton River	July 1 - October 15	X	X
Naches River (38.0003) - Upstream of mouth of Tieton River to Bumping River	July 1 - August 15	X	X
Bumping River (38.0998)	July 16 - August 15	X	X
American River (38.1000)	Submit Application	-	1111 - 1110 - 11111 - 11111 - 1111 - 1111 - 1111 - 1111 - 11111 - 11111 - 11111 - 1111
Gold Creek (38.MISC)	July 16 - February 28	X	
Kettle Creek (38.1033)	Submit Application		
Miner Creek (38.1027)	July 16 - February 28	X	1
Morse Creek (38.1072) - Mouth to SR410 crossing	August 1 - August 15	Х	1
Morse Creek (38.1072) - Upstream of SR410 crossing	August 1 - February 28	X	
Rock Creek (38.MISC)	July 16 - February 28	Х	91
Timber Creek (38.1062)	August 1 - August 15	Х	
Union Creek (38.1045) - Upstream of 500 feet above falls	August 1 - February 28	X	- 1015
Union Creek (38.1045) - Mouth to 500 feet above falls	Submit Application		1
Other American River tributaries not listed	August 1 - February 28	Х	1
Deep Creek (38.MISC)	Submit Application		1
Copper Creek (38.MISC)	August 1 - August 15	Х	-
Cowiche Creek (38.0005) - Mouth to South Fork Cowiche Creek	July 1 - September 30	×	3
North Fork Cowiche Creek (38.0008)	July 1 - February 28	×	1
South Fork Cowiche Creek (38.0031) - Mouth to Reynolds Creek	July 1 - September 30	Х	1
South Fork Cowiche Creek (38.0031) - Upstream of Reynolds Creek	July 16 - October 31	X	F.
Granite Creek (38.MISC)	August 1 - August 15	X	
Little Naches River (38.0852) - Mouth to Matthews Creek	July 16 - August 15	X	×
Little Naches River (38.0852) - Upstream of Matthews Creek	July 16 - August 15	X	I
Crow Creek (38.0858)	July 16 - August 15	X	L
Nile Creek (38.0692)	July 16 - October 15	Х	1
Rattlesnake Creek (38.0518)	July 16 - August 15	X	1
Tieton River (38.0166) - Mouth to Rimrock Dam	July 1 - August 31	Х	Х
North Fork Tieton River (38.0291) - Below Clear Lake Dam	Submit Application	1	E
North Fork Tieton River (38.0291) - Upstream of Clear Lake	July 1 - August 15	Х	1
Clear Creek (38.0317)	July 16 - February 28	×	1
South Fork Tieton River (38.0374) - Below South Fork Falls	Submit Application	ſ	E
South Fork Tieton River (38.0374) - Upstream of South Fork Falls	July 16 - February 28	X	1

Washington Counties and State Waters Water Resource Inventory Area (WRIA) in parentheses	Mineral Prospecting Is Allowed Only Between These Dates	State Waters (and tributaries, unless otherwise indicated) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Four and One- Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter	State Waters (not including tributaries) in Which You May Use Mineral Prospecting Equipment with a Five and One-Quarter Inch Maximum Suction Intake Nozzle Inside Diameter
Tributaries of Tieton River below Rimrock Dam	July 16 - February 28	X	
Umtanum Creek (39.0553)	July 16 - September 30	X	1
Wenas Creek (39.0032)	July 16 - October 15	X	Ĩ
Other Yakima River tributaries	July 16 - August 31	X	1
Columbia River		1	
Mouth to the I-205 Bridge	August 1 - March 31	×	X
I-205 Bridge to Bonneville Dam	July 16 - September 15	X	X
Bonneville Dam to Snake River	July 16 - February 28	X	X
Snake Kiver to Priest Rapids Dam	July 16 - September 30	X	×
Priest Rapids Dam to mouth of Crab Creek	July 16 - February 28	X	X
Mouth of Crab Creek to Wanapum Dam	July 16 - September 30	X	×
Wanapum Dam to the SR 285 bridge in South Wenatchee	July 16 - February 28	X	×
SR 285 bridge in South Wenatchee to the SR 2 bridge	July 16 - September 30	X	X
SR 2 bridge to one mile downstream of the Chelan River	July 16 - February 28	X	×
From one mile downstream of the Chelan River to the SR 97 bridge	July 16 - September 30	X	×
From SR 97 bridge to Chief Joseph Dam	July 16 - February 28	X	×
Chief Joseph Dam to Grand Coulee Dam	June 16 - March 31	X	X
Grand Coulee Dam to Canadian border	Submit Application	1	1
All Columbia Kiyer tributaries	See county listings	ţ	1
Snake Kiver		X	Ţ
Mouth to Ice Harbor Dam	July 16 - September 30	X	×
Ice Harbor Dam to mouth of Clearwater River	July 16 - March 31	X	X
Mouth of Clearwater River to State Line	August 1 - August 31	X	×
All Snake River tributaries	See county listings	1	I
Lakes	Submit Application	1	1
Salt water	Submit Application	I	1
All waters within Indian tribal reservation, national park, state park, or wilderness boundaries	Submit Application	1	1
	Service and Servic		

\* Waters partially or entirely within the Colville Tribal Reservation Lands require written authorization from the Colville Tribe.

Gold and Fish Pamphlet

## Penalties

Under Washington state law (RCW 77.15.300), it is a gross misdemeanor to conduct mineral prospecting activities when a Hydraulic Project Approval (HPA) is required without first having obtained one from the Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW). It is also a gross misdemeanor to violate any requirements or conditions of the HPA. The maximum penalty for a gross misdemeanor is imprisonment for one year in jail and a \$5,000 fine.

Under RCW 77.55.291, failure to comply with the provisions of the Gold and Fish pamphlet or the rules it contains could result in a civil penalty of up to an additional \$100 per day. WDFW will impose the civil penalty with an order in writing delivered by certified mail or personal service to the person who is penalized. The notice will describe the violation, identify the amount of the penalty and how to pay the penalty, and identify informal and formal appeal rights for the person penalized. If the violation is an ongoing violation, the penalty shall accrue for each additional day of violation. For ongoing violations, the civil penalty may continue to accrue during any appeal process unless the accrual is stayed in writing by WDFW.

The civil penalty order will be final and unappealable unless it is appealed in a timely manner as described in WAC 220-110-340 or 220-110-350. If appealed, the civil penalty becomes final upon issuance of a final order not subject to any further administrative appeal. When a civil penalty order becomes final, it is due and payable. If the civil penalty is not paid within thirty days after it becomes due and payable, WDFW may seek enforcement of the order under RCW 77.55.291 and 34.05.578.



Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife 600 Capitol Way North Olympia, Washington 98501 (360) 902-2534 http://wdfw.wa.gov

Published by the Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife (WDFW), 2009. 600 Capitol Way North, Olympia, WA 98501.

#### Website: http://wdfw.wa.gov

Phil Anderson, interim director, Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife. Miranda Wecker, chair, Washington Fish and Wildlife Commission.

The State of Washington is an equal opportunity employer. Persons with disabilities who need assistance in the application or testing process or those needing this publication in an alternate format may call (360) 664-1960 or TDD (360) 753-4107.

It is the policy of the Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife to adhere to the following: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, the Age of Discrimination Act of 1975, and Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972.

The U.S. Department of the Interior and its bureaus prohibit discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, disability and sex (in educational programs). If you believe that you have been discriminated against in any program, activity or facility, please contact the WDFW ADA Coordinator at 600 Capitol Way North, Olympia, WA, 98501-1091 or write to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Office of External Programs, 4040 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 130, Arlington, VA 22203